AGENDA

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BUDGET WORK SESSION
Monday, June 28, 2017

Placentia Library District 5:30 p.m.

Community Meeting Room

Mission Statement:
Placentia Library District provides lifelong learning and reading opportunities that inspire, open
f minds, and bring our community together.

The Centennial Vision Statement:
The Vision of the Trustees is intended to help celebrate the 100-year anniversary of the District,

LY We will be the place where the community “sees and experiences” the technical edge and
premier programming.

B

We will renovate and expand our Library.

=

We will remain financially self-sufficient.

B

We will seek strong community suppost.

We will reach our community with an active marketing plan.

We will increase the percentage of our operating budget that supports establishing the
premier collection in Orange County.

E B

We will plan for maintaining our qualified and professional staff,

AGENDA DESCRIPTIONS: The Agenda descriptions are intended to give members of the public notice and a
general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed, The Board may take any action which it deems
to be appropriate on the Agenda and is not limited in any way by the notice of the recommended action.

REPORTS AND DOCUMENTATION: Reports and documentation relating to Agenda items are on file in the
Administrative Office and the Reference Departmenit of Placentia Library District, and are available for public
inspection. A copy of the Agenda packet will be available for use during the Board Meetings. Any person having
any question concerning any Agenda item may call the Library Divector at 714-528-1925, Extension 203.



Placentia Library District Board of Trustees, Budget Work Session Agenda, June 28, 2017

CALL TO ORDER
1.  Callto Order Library Board President
2. RollCall Administrative Assistant

3. Adoption of Agenda
This is the opportunity for Board members to delete items from the Agenda, to continue items, fo re-order
items, and to make additions pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(b).

Presentation; Library Director
Recommendation: Adopt by Motion

4. Oral Communications
At this time, in accordance with California Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may

address the Library Board of Trustees on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board.

In accordance with Library Board Policy adopted on April 13, 1992, presentations by the public are limited
to 5 minudes per person.

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54954.3, members af the public are also permitted
to address the Library Board of Trustees on specific Agenda Items before and at the time that an Item is
heing considered by the Board.

Action may not be taken on items not on the Agenda except in emergencies or as otherwise authorized by
Government Code Section 54954.2(b).

BUDGET WORK SESSION

5. Library Director will present the proposed Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Budget.

0. Library Director will present the proposed Capital Improvement Plan for the Centennial Anniversary.

ADJOURNMENT

7. Review of Action Items.
No action or discussion shall be taken on any item not appearing on the posted Agenda, unless authorized by
leaw.

8. Adjourn

*#*********’?***CERTIFICATION OF POSTING*********************

I, Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant of Placentia Library District, hereby certify that the Agenda for the June
28, 2017 Budget Work Session of the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District was posted on June

23, 2017.
Mere Wi

Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant




AGENDA

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
UNUSUAL DATE MEETING
— — June 28, 2017
Placentia Library District 6:30 p.m.

Community Meeting Room

Mission Statement:
Placentia Library District provides lifelong learning and reading opportunities that inspire, open
minds, and bring our community together.

The Centennial Vision Statement:
The Vision of the Trustees is intended to help celebrate the 100-year anniversary of the District,

0 We will be the place where the community “sees and experiences” the technical edge
' and premier programming.

We will renovate and expand our Library.

0  We will remain financially self-sufficient.

We will seek strong community support.
3  We will reach our community with an active marketing plan.

3  We will increase the percentage of our operating budget that supports establishing the
premier collection in Orange County.,

We will plan for maintaining our qualified and professional staff.

AGENDA DESCRIPTIONS: The Agenda descriptions are intended fo give members of the public notice and a
general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed. The Board may take any action which it deems o
be appropriate on the Agenda and is not limited in any way by the notice of the recommended action.

REPORTS AND DOCUMENTATION: Reports and documentation relating to Agenda items are on file in the
Administrative Office and the Reference Department of Placentia Library District, and are available for public
inspection. A copy of the Agenda packet will be available for use during the Board Meetings. Any person having any
question concerning any Agenda item may call the Library Director at 714-528-1925, Extension 200.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Library Board President

CALL TO ORDER
1. Call to Order Library Board President
2. RollCall Recorder

3. Adoption of Agenda
This is the opportunity for Board members to delete items from the Agenda, to continue items, to re-order
items, and to make additions pursuant to Government Cade Section 54954.2(b).
Presentation: Library Director
Recommendation: Adopt by Motion



Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting Agenda, June 28, 2017

Page 2

4. Oral Communications
Members of the public may address the Library Board of Trustees on any mater within the jurisdiction of the
Board, Presentations by the public are limited to 5 minufes per person. Members of the public are also
permitted to address the Library Board of Trustees on specific Agenda liems before and at the time that an Item
is being considered by the Board. Action may not be taken on items not on the Agenda except in emergencies
or as otherwise authorized. Reference: California Government Code Sections 54954.3, 54954.2(D).

TRUSTEE & ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS
3. Board President Report - oral
The President makes announcements of general interest to the community and the Library Board of Trustees as

well as conducting any ceremonial matters.

6. Trustee Reports
The Trustees make announcements of general interest fo the community and the Library Board of Trustees, and

report on meetings attended on behalf of the Board of Trusiees.
7. Library Director Report
8. Placentia Library Friends Foundation Board of Director’s Report
CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 9 - 22)
Presentation: Library Director
Recommendation: Approve by Motion

Ttems 9 — 22 may be considered together as one motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Items may be
removed for individual consideration before the Consent Calendar is adopted. Ttems removed must then each

have a separate motion.

MINUTES (Item 9) .
9, Minutes of the May 22, 2017 Library Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting. (Receive & File and Approve)

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS (Items 10 - 11)
10.  Check Register for May 2017. (Receive & File and Approve)

11.  FY2016-2017 Cash Flow Analysis through May 2017, the Schedule of Anticipated Property Tax
Revenues for FY2016-2017 as provided by the Orange County Auditor. (Receive & File).

TREASURER’S REPORTS (Items 12— 15)

12.  Financial Reports for May 2017 for Placentia Library District Accounts on Deposit with the Orange County
Treasurer. {Receive & File)

13. Balance Sheet for May 2017. (Receive & File)

14.  Acquisitions Report for May 2017. (Receive & File)

15.  Entreprencurial Activities Report for May 2017. (Receive & File)

GENERAL CONSENT REPORTS (Items 16 — 18)
16.  Personnel Report for May 2017. (Receive, File, and Ratify Appointments)

17.  Circulation Report for May 2017. (Receive & File)

18. Review of Shared Maintenance Costs with the City of Placentia under the JPA. (Receive & File)



Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting Agenda, June 28, 2017

Page 3

STAFF REPORTS (Items 19 - 22)

19.  Administration Report for May 2017.

20.  Children's Services Report for May 2017,

21.  Aduli Services Report for May 2017,

22.  Placentia Library Web Site & Technology Report for May 2017.

CONTINUING BUSINES

23.  Authorize the Board President to sign an Agreement with Jolnson Conirols, Inc. for energy efficiency projects.

24.  Public Hearing for the Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019,

25.  Public Hearing for the Fines and Fees for Fiscal Year 2017-2019.

26.  Establish the Holiday and Library Closure Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 and Adopt by Resolution 17-03.

27.  Adopt Resolution 17-04: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District of Orange
County to Adopt Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital Improvement Plan to Renovate the Placentia Library District
and Implement Energy Efficiency Plans.

NEW BUSINESS

28. Board Secretary Martin will provide an overview on the Harwood Public Innovator’s Lab and the “Turning
Outward” exercise.

29.  California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 2017 Board Elections,

30.  Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Election Resolution and Ballot.

31.  Authorize the Library Director to attend the Library Marketing and Communications Conference on
November 16-17, 2017 in Addison, Texas.

32.  Authorize the Board President to sign an Agreement between the City of Anaheim and Placentia Library
District for the City of Anaheim to provide integrated library system services to the District.

ADJOURNMENT

33.  Agenda Preparation for the June Date Meeting which will be held on July 17, 2017 unless re-scheduled by the
Library Board of Trustees.

34, Review of Action Items.
No action or discussion shall be taken on any item not appearving on the posted Agenda, unless quthorized by
law. -

35.  Adjourn

sk ok k CERTIFICATION OF POSTING*********************

I, Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant of the Placentia Library District, hereby certify that the Agenda for the June
28, 2017 Unusual Date Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District was posted on June
23,2017,

Wil

Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant




Page 4

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

ORAL COMMUNICATION

TRUSTEE &
ORGANIZATIONAL
REPORTS

LIBRARY DIRECTOR
REPORT

MINUTES Agenda Item 9

UUSUAL DATE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES Page 5

May 22, 2017

President Carline called the Unusual Date Meeting of the Placentia Library District
(PLD) Board of Trustees to order on May 22, 2017 at 6:31pm.

Members Present: President Gayle Carline, Secretary Jo-Anne Martin, Trustee
DeVecchio, Trustee Elizabeth Minter, Trustee Al Shkoler
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Jeanette Co-ntreras, Library Director; Yesenia Baltierra, Public
Services Manager; Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant; Michelle Meades,
History Room Librarian; Marina Tutty, financial consultant.

Guests: Christopher Bout and Peter White of Johnson Controls; Harry Prouty of
Broadway Industries; Mark Nelson of Bear State Air Conditioning; Daphnie Munoz
of White, Nelson, Diehl Evans CPA firm; and Dawn Merkes of Group 4 Architecture
Research + Planning via conference call.

Agenda items 23, 24 and 25 were moved forward before Oral Communication, item
26 was postponed to the June agenda, and new agenda item 35 was added. After
these changes, it was moved hy Trustee Shkoler and seconded by Secretary Martin
to adopt the revised May 22, 2017 meeting agenda:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter, Shkoler
MNOES: - None
ABSENT: None

None

President Carline attended the Recognition Luncheon for Pat Irot at the Placentia
Round Table Women's Club, where the District presented her with a Tiffany plate in
appreciation of her lifelong support of Placentia Library. (ltem 5}

Secretary Martin participated in the community’s Love Placentia event, attended
the Friends Foundation volunteer luncheon, the Pat Irot luncheon, and met with
Senator Josh Newman and Assemblyman Phillip Chen at the CSDA Legislative Days
Conference in Sacramento. (item 6)

Trustee Minter assisted in picking out the appreciation gift for Pat Irot and attended
the Juncheon. (ltem 6}

Trustee DeVecchio participated as a guest storyteller at the third graders field trip
to Placentia Library. (Item 6)

Trustee Shkoler attended the H.L.S. House hoard meeting, acted as a photographer
for the Love Placentia event, and attended the volunteer luncheon and the Pat Irot
luncheon. (ltem 6)

Library Director Contreras thanked the Friends Foundation for hosting the volunteer
lunch, recognized staff efforts in preparing the Love Placentia’s project to set up our
Summer Reading Program “Reading by Design” decorations throughout the library.



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Unusual Date Meeting of May 22, 2017

FRIENDS FOUNDATION
REPORT

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES for APRIL 17,
2017 BOARD MEETING

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS
and
TREASURER’S REPORTS

GENERAL CONSENT
REPORTS

Agenda Item 9
Page 6

Library Director Contreras also recognized Yesenia Baltierra for continuing to also
oversee the Support Services department until a new manager is hired, and
promoted upcoming community events. (item 7)

Ginny Sanatar of the Placentia Library Friends Foundation provided an update on
Maria Kalman’s recovery and reported that they have five new board members, all
under age thirty. Bunny Lynch is retiring as Treasurer, and being replaced by Lorray
Dietz. Daniel Kim is stepping down as Corresponding Secretary, and being replaced
by Sheila Jordan. {ltem 8)

After clarification of April report details, it was moved by Trustee Minter and
seconded by Secretary Martin to approve Agenda Items 9-22. A roll call vote was
taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, Shkoler, Minter
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: DeVecchio

Minutes for the April 17, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting were received, approved
and filed. {ltem 9)

Check Registers for April 2017 — received and filed (ltem 10}
Fund 707 Balance Report for April 2017 - received and filed (ltem 11)

Financial Reports through April 2017 for Placentia Library District Accounts on
Deposit with the Orange County Treasurer and Placentia Library District General
Ledger: Summary of Cash and Investments — Incorrect information was submitted
and will be corrected for the April 2017 board meeting, (Item 12)

Balance Sheets for April 2017 — received and filed. (ltem 13)
Acquisitions Report for April 2017 — received and filed. (ltem 14)
Entrepreneurial Activities Report for April 2017 — received and filed. (ltem 15)

Moved by Trustee Minter and seconded by Trustee Shkoler to receive, file and
approve the Cash Flow Analysis and Financial Reports for Check Registers/Vendor
Payments, Fund 707, Payroll, Balance Sheets, Acquisitions and Entrepreneurial
Activities. A roll call vote was taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter Shkoler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Personnel Report for April 2017 — received and filed. (item 16)

Circulation Report for April 2017 — received and filed. (ltem 17)

Review of Shared Maintenance Costs with the City of Placentia for July 2016 through
April 2017, under the JPA — received and filed. (Item 18}



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Unusual Date Meeting of May 22, 2017

STAFF REPORTS

NEW BUSINESS

PRESENTATION OF
ENERGY EFFICIENT
PROPOSALS

STATUS PRESENTATION:
PROGRESS OF THE
CENTENNIAL
RENOVATION PROJECT

PRESENTATION OF
FY 2015-2016
FINANCIAL AUDIT

STAFF PRESENTATICN OF
LIBRARY DATABASE
RESOGURCES

NOMINATIONS FOR
SECRETARY ON THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE INDEPENDENT
SPECIAL DSTRICTS OF
ORANCE COUNTY (ISDOC)

TRAVEL REQUEST:
CALIFORNIA LIBRARY
ASSOCIATION {CLA)
ANNUAL CONFERENCE ON
NOVEMBER 2-5, 2017

Agenda Ttem 9
Page 7

Administration Report for April 2017 (ltem 19)

Children's Services Report for April 2017 (ltem 20}

Adult Services Report for April 2017 (ltem 21}

Placentia Library Website Technology Report - April 2017 (Item 22)

The District is planning for the Centennial Renovation project. Representatives from
Johnson Control, Inc. and Mr. Harry Prouty, President of Broadway Industries, Inc.,
with 35 years of experience, presented proposals for the District’s energy efficiency
projects, including updating lights to LED standards, installing rooftop solar photo
voltaic (PV) panels and replacing the HVAC and the building automation {BAS}
control systems. Fiscal Impact: $500,000 - $1.5M. No Action was required by
trustees at this time, with further discussion at the June board meeting. {ltem 23)

Dawn Merkes from Group 4 Architecture Research + Planning, via teleconference
call, presented a status on the Centennial Renovation project, including the project
scope and budget, and interior remodel concept renderings from three vantage
points: Children’s Room, Market Place (formerly Information Desk/Adult Area), and
a Teen Zone. The target grand opening date is September 2019. Fiscal Impact:
$2.6M. No Action required by trustees at this time. {ltem 24)

Daphnie Munoz of White, Nelson, Diehl Evans CPA firm presented the completed
Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. After discusslon, the Board of Trustees
voted to accept the financial audit report. {Iltem 25) A roli call vote was taken:

AYES; Carline, Martin, DeVecchic, Minter, Shkoler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Trustees requested this presentation be postponed to the June board meeting to
accommodate time for other presentations on the agenda. (item 26}

Library Director Contreras presented the opportunity for a Trustee to be
nominated for the position of Secretary on the Executive Committee of the
Independent Special Districts of Orange County (ISDOC). After discussion, no
Trustees were not interested in being nominated. (ltem 27)

Library Director Contreras presented a travel authorization request for the Library
Director and three (3) staff to attend the Cafifornia Library Association (CLA} Annual
Conference being held in Riverside, California, from November 2-5, 2017, This year,
the District submitted two proposals in collaboration with Sacramento Public
Library, San Diego Public Library, Mission Viejo Public Library, and Redwood Public



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Unusual Date Meeting of May 22, 2017

FUNDS REQUEST FOR
ANNUAL STAFF
APPRECIATION &
RECOGNITION EVENT

UPCOMING STAFF
TRAINING FROM THE
RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR
PUBLIC LIBRARIES (RIPL)

NEW DATE FOR JUNE
BOARD MEETING

TRAVEL REQUEST FOR
PRESIDENT CARLINE TO
ATTEND THE AMERICAN
LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL CONFERNCE

Agenda Item 9
Page 8

Library. Fiscal Impact: $1,100 per attendee. It was moved by Secretary Martin and
seconded by Trustee Shkoler to approve this travel request., Trustee Minter
requested staff be encouraged to also attend the Public Library Association annual

conference. (ltem 28)

A roll call vote was taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter Shkoler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Library staff will present a request to the Placentia Library Friends Foundation (PLFF)
for $3,500 for the 2017 Staff Appreciation and Recognition Event. PLFF's fund will
support part of the program including decorations and door prizes. This year's event
will be an outdoor picnic theme for staff and their families. Library Director
Contreras requests an additional $2,000 towards the function to cover expenses
beyond the PLFF’s donation. Fiscal Impact: $2,000. It was moved by Trustee Minter
and seconded by Trustee Shkoler to approve this travel request. {ltem 29)

A rolf call vote was taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter Shkoler
NOES: None ’
ABSENT: None

Library Director Contreras presented information about the two-day staff training
session from Research Institute for Public Libraries (RIPL), scheduled for June 14 and
15, 2017 at the District. RIPL training presenters are Dr. Linda Hofschire, Director
of Colorado State Library’s Library Research Service, and Sharon Morris, Director of
Library Development at the Colorado State Library. No action required. {Iltem 30)

Due to several trustees attending the American Library Association conference, the
June board meeting has been rescheduled to Wednesday, June 28™. (Item 31}

President Carline requested approval to attend the American Library Association
annual conference in Chicago on June 24-27, 2017, Library Director Contreras,
Secretary Martin and Trustees Shkoler are also attending. Moved by Trustee Minter
and seconded by Secretary Martin to approve this travel request. (New Item 35)
A roll call vote was taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter Shkoler

NOES: None

ABSENT: None



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Unusual Date Meeting of May 22, 2017 Agenda Item 9

ADJOURNMENT

Page 9

The Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting of May 22, 2017 was adjourned at
7:59pm.

The next Library Board of Trustees meeting will be held on the unusual date of
Wednesday, June 28, 2017 at 6:30pm. A Budget Work Session will be held prior to
this hoard meeting at 5:30pm.

Gayle Carline, President Jo-Anne W, Martin, Secretary -
Library Board of Trustees Library Board of Trustees



Page 10

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



ggf;;’:‘f Placentia leranf District Agenda Ttem 10
Accrual Basls Check Register
May 2017 Fage 11
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Check 0510212017 2000 Placentia Women's Round Table Luncheon 05-03-17 -30.60
Biil Pmt -Check 05/04/2017 9001 BankCard Center-Bank of the West April Exp -4,687.17
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9002 Baker & Taylor Books -530.54
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9003 Brea Electric Acces point work -1,650.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 6004 Cintas supplles -312.27
Bill Pt -Check 05/05/2017 9005 Diane R. Wamer reimb -33.73
Bill Pt -Check 05/05/2017 9008 Gerald L Edwards May 13 Event -200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9007 Midwest Tape DVD/ABD -430.35
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9008 oCLe FY 2017-18 membership ILLWorld -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9009 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power Postage -820.99
8ill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9010 Placentia-Yorba Linda Unifled School Dist Library Week adds -365.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 9011 Public Agency Reirement Senvices A1 4-41272017 -1,880.40
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2017 8012 Republic Services 4/01-06/30 -50.76
Bill Pmt -Chack 0s/05/2017 9013 Staples Advantage supplies/paper -224.04
Bifl Pmt -Check 051212017 9014 Baker & Taylor Books -3,485.16
Bilt Pmt -Check 0571212017 85 BankCard Center-Bank of the West April -7,683.59
Bill Pmt -Check 0512/2017 9016 Cintas Supplies -629.52
Bill Pmt -Check o0sM22017 9017 Jo Anne Martin June ALA Conf Reimb -1,169.72
Bill Pmt -Check 051212017 9018 Marina Tutly March-April Sves -3,097.50
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2017 9019 Master Janitorial Services May and mold svc -3,310.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2017 9020 Michelle Meades Cookies Reimb -6.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0sM2/2017 9021 Midwest Tape DVID/ABD -373.55
Bilt Pmt -Check 05112/2017 8022 Minuteman Press 500 letterhead -247.83
Bill Pmt -Check o05/12f217 2023 OverDrive eBooks -2,110.20
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2017 8024 PYLUSD Transportation 3rd Grade Trip -146.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05M2/2017 9025 Republic Services recycle April -134.30
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2017 9026 SDRMA June -17,080.55
Bitl Pmt -Check 05/12/2017 9027 Staples Advantage Supplies 68.72
Bill Pm1 -Check 05/12/2017 8028 Time Wamer Cable May Svos 644,83
Bill Pmt -Check o05M12/2017 8029 White Nelson Dighl Evans LLP Interim killing FY 15-16 -4,000.00
Check 05/12/2017 9030 Placentia Library District PA 517 -50,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 051192017 8031 Baker & Taylor Books -2,868.35
Bill Pent -Check 05M19/2017 9032 CALNET3 May Sves -365.75
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 9033 Cintas supplies -504.44
Bifl Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 9034 Eartel phene mailboex repair -150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2017 9035 Employment Develcpment Dept. H Alexan -09.00
Bill Pmt -Check 051972017 0036 Femando Maldonado relmb PTAC supplies -59.93
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 9037 Golden State Water Company 29934100008/3/21420 -677.31
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 9038 l.egacy Integrative Solutions PE 47252017 -1,532.98
Bill #mt -Chack 05192017 8039 Michelle Meadas reimb SRP -40.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 8040 Midwest Tape DVDIABD -760.07
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 9041 Overlrive eBooks -349.95
Bilt Pme -Check 05/18/2017 9042 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power AJC 0010389660 -131.86
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2047 9043 ProLiteracy Membership Program Annual Membership -49.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 9044 Public Agency Refrement Services PP 4/28-6/11 -1,904.54
Bill Pmt -Check 051972017 9045 The Computer Tutor 6/2,5{9,5/16,5/23 Courses ~260.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2017 2046 Tim Werden mileage reimb -15.94
Check 0519/2017 8047 Placentia Library District Pri 8114 -50,000.00
Bil! Pm1 -Check 0512612017 9048 Baker & Taylor Books -3,219.75
Bill Pet -Check 05/26/2017 9049 Bear State Chiller not working -355.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 9050 Cintas Supplies -345.27



g;m-; Placentia leran{ District Agenda Ttem 10
Accrual Basls Check Reglster
May 2017 Page 12—
Type Date Num Nane Memo Amaunt .

Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 9051 Click Consulting Comptrs and Mo Sve -24,778.31
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2017 9052 Diane R, Wamer raimb -38.49
Bill Pmt -Check 05126{2017 9053 Eagle Multl Media Productions CAT extender/cables -88.99
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 9054 Glasby Maintenance Supply supplies -69.97
Bil Pmt -Check 051262017 9055 Jeanette Contreras ALA Relmb -4,503.26
Bifl Pmt -Check 051262017 9056 Jo Anne Martin ALA flight reimb -506.02
Bili Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 9057 Margo's Flowers G Woeod -63.88
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 2058 Midwest Tape DVD/ABD -357.17
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 5059 OverDrive eBooks -528.63
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26/2017 9060 Placentla Library Fourdation May reimb -77.66
Bill Pmit -Chesk 05/26/2017 9061 Sally Lynch 04/25,05/02,05/09 Classes -200.00
Bil Prt -Check 05/26/2017 2062 Staples Advantage SuppllesiPaper -358.70
Bill Pmt -Check 05/26{2017 9063 The Gas Company 04/17-05/15117 -613.57
Bilt Pm¢ -Check 05262017 9064 Theodore Gordon 6 Yoga Classes «270.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0512612017 DOGE Unigue Management Servicas, Inc. Aprit Placements -44.75
Check 05830/2017 9066 Sophig's Donuts Balance Dus on order for 06-01-1. -89.92

-201,951.74

TOTAL



Agenda ftem 11
Page 13

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTELS

TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Marina Tutty
SUBJECT:  Fund Balance Report for Placentia Library District Fund 787 on Deposit with
Orange County Treasurer Post-Petition Balances (B/S Account 8010-Cash)
DATE: June 28, 2017
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Fiscal Year 2015-2016
07/31/16 2,471,328.58 07/31/15 2,039,958.86
8/31/2016 2,472,833.87 8/31/2015 1,964,131.43
9/30/2016 2,474,399.04 9/30/2015 1,814,121.60
10/31/16 2,475,950.51 10/31/15 1,621,301.45
11/30/2016 2,477,456.70 11/30/2015 1,684,004.08
12/31/2016 2,478,922.76 12/31/2015 2,433,359.90
01/31/17 2,527,382.64 01/31/16 2,378,291‘,05
2/28/2017 2,529,054.47 2/28/2016 2,235,388.76
3/31/2017 2,530,750.86 3/31/2016 2,192,337.72
04/30/17 2,532,566.89 04/30/16 2,697,676.47
5/31/2017 2,487,334.78 5/31/2016 2,642,755.94
6/30/2017 6/30/2016 2,439,183.06
General General
Reserves 414,789.10 Reserves 414,789.10
Impact Fees 620,037.82 Impact Fees 578,824.90




Page 14

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12
Page 15

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT: = Financial Reports through May 2017 for the Placentia Library District Accounts on
“ Deposit with the Orange County Treasurer and the Placentia Library District

General Ledger

DATE: June 28, 2017

Summary of Cash and Investments as of May 31, 2017

Cash with Orange County Treasurer Fund 707 7 2,487,334.78
Reserves with Orange County Treasurer 414,789.10
Impact Fees -with Coﬁnty and Bank of the West (Restricted) 620,037.82
General Fund Checking — Bank of the West 1,421,832.24
| General Fund Savings — Bank of the West 251,905.46
Payroll Checking — Wells Fargo Bank 71,992.65
Tatal Cash and Investments 4,233,065,13

I hereby certify that the investments are in compliance with Placentia Library District Policy 3035 —
Investment of District Funds, as adopted by the Library Board of Trustees, and California Government
Code Section'53646(b)(1); and that Placentia Library District has the ability to meet its budgeted

expenditures for the next six(6) months.

Jeanette Contreras

Library Director



Page 16

B

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda [tem 13

Page 17

%001 000 - 0 uN0ooY 5§18
%001 [ X ATAIN €12 Ly 0 $994 oedw] peIoMISaY
SANNIATH SNOINYTIIISIN
%0°901 LEFS0'67L 888°179°Z ¥E8'26F'Z 2191 Ad SANNIASH TV.LOL
000'02 3)qe|leAy SpUNd GLipL Ad
%601 JEYE0'61L2 288'1¥9'2 P£8'2EF'T [emoY QLA
%0 000 - 0 syoayy (pemenno) paudxa OW-0 089/
% EEL £1°169'G/ 262'¢08 004222 [e}0L 9ng
%616 {00'051) 058'e 000'2 10300.d 159
%2°ES (00sL8'2) $89°2 000's sae4 wooy Suneapw
%G 021 00°2L1'88 ZLL'elz 000'sZI sojoYdpodssed
%6°/6 (1z6v8) LSO'vt 000'sy 5994 %R saUl
%G 18 (oorsoe's) $69'98 000'Sy SRl
%0°0 {0oro0L) 00L SpY JapeisMmaN
cLZ'ee {enusasy [2007) aNURASY SNOSUR|BISIN 0£04
SANNIATY SNOINYTTIOSIN
%0ZEr £8'778'se L19'9% 26401 feyoL ang
%00 {00°000'2) 000'Z SaIUBbY [BIUSLLLIBADS 1Y AW
%00 000 - 0 saxe] nar-ul-eyo 0ZLL
%00 000 - 0 JBUID - a|lg 069
%E 0ES £8'vegLe ll9'or 764'8 RlRY xe ), Auadold SIoUMOBWIOH - 9)elg 0699
SANNIATY TY.LNIWNYIAODHILNI
%9°60¢ £5'886'LL 80L°LL 0zZL'C [2101 gng
%9608 £E'886'LL 802°1L AR 1sas8)u| 0L99
AdO¥d 2 AGNOW 40 38N WONLA INNIATY
%y +01 Y'rS's6 SOL'vLZ'2 Z229'8/L'2 2101 ang
%QES (847897} ) ¥L0'L saxe] buleqg uo $1502 @ sanjeusd ors9
%001L 66°8/8'8L 6/8'8t 0 [euawaiddng JoLd - sexe] Ausdoid 00g9
%0'0 {oo'0zZL'e) - ozZL'g SOXEL JBUID 0629
%9'82 {51°1z8'97) Lie'st 284’99 [eswayddng ung - sexe | Auadoiy 0829
%9'LE {0¥'890°6) 88l'ty 9sz'elL uoitepawbng 1siq oadg - saxe 0529
%00 1278825 692's 0 painoasun Jold - sexe ] Auadold 0] 742
%00 000 - 0 paInoag Jold - sexe] Auadold 0g£Zo
%188 {0g298°9) ¥94'0S FANCIRY paindasun Juaung - saxe | Auadold 02z
%8901 06'1LZ8LEL 069'6/1' 898°/£0'C paIngag Jualng - sexe | Ausdoly 0129
Saxv.l
REINERED) IJONVIVE TVALOY LA 139and NOILdIH0S3a 3OHS L0 pund
% LN3DH3d

L10Z 1§ Aey
1043y INNIAZY ALA
LOIH1SIA AMYHEIT VILNIOVY1d

A TVHINIS




PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
EXPENDITURES REPORT

May 31, 2017

83.3% of year completed

Agenda Item 13
Page 18

ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATIONS | EXPENDED | CURRENT |REMAINDER
SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -
0100  |Salaries & Wages 1,227,447 1,178,517 0.96  $48,930
0200 Retircment 46,549, 41,661 0.89 $4,888
0301 Unemployment Insurance 0 99 0.00 -$59
0306 Health Insurance 2105431 135,548 0.64 $74,995
0306-0770 |Employce Assistance Program 71| GO 0.08 $655
0308 Dental Insurance 12,833 - 11,033 0.86 $1,800
0309 Life Insurance 7,320 6,652 0.91 $668
0310 AD & D Insurance 4,627 3,677 079 '§950
0319 Vision Insurance 2,526 2,255 0.89 $271
0350 Workers' Compensation Insurance 12,600 12,628 [.05 -$628
TOTAL $1,524,560 $1,392,129 0.91 $132,431
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 3
0700 Communications 23,000 11,756 0.51 $11,244
0900 Food - 2,000 0 0.00 $2,000
1000 Household Expenses 20,000 31,083 - 1.55 11,083
| 1100 [Library Insurance 15,000 1,054 0.74 $3,946
1300 Maintenance, Equipment - 32,000} 23,594 0.74 $8,406
1400 Maintenance, Buildings & Improvements 106,700 70,539 0.66 $36,161
1600  ‘Memberships _ 9,000 5313|059 $3,687
1700 Miscellaneous Expense 2,5001 0 0.00 $2,500
1800 Office Expenses 48,000 54,020 1.13 -$6,020
1803 Postage 14,000 11,437 0.82 $2,563
1900 Prof./Specialized Scrvices 206,100 201,596 0.98 ~ $4,504
1912 Investment Administrative Fees 1,700 13,160 174 -$11,460
2000  |Publication and Legal Notices 500} 0 0.00 $500
2100 Rents and Leases - Equipment 1,100 0 0.00 $1,100
2200 Rents & Leascs - Buildings & Improvements - 0 0 0.00 $0
2400  |Books/Library Materials 294,174 173,301 0.59  $120,873
- 2600 Transportation & Travel 4,500 565 0.13 $3,935
2700 Meetings 19,500 34,220 L.75 -$14,720
2800 Utilities 87,500 72,247 0.83 515,253
TOTAL $887,274 $713,886 0.80 $173,388
3700 Taxes and Assessments $11,000 $10,452 0.95 $£548
OPERATING EXPENSES $2,422,834 $2,116,467 0.87 $306,367
FIXED ASSETS & CONTINGENCY FUNDS | -
4000 Fquipment $60,000 $32,371 0.54 327,629
4200 |Structures/Improvements 10,000 $16,023 1.60 -$6,023
5200 Contingency Funds S0 $0 0.00 $0
TOTAL $70,000 $48,394 0.69 $21,606
TOTAL BUDGET (Fund 707) $2,492,834 $2,164,861 0.87 $327,973
Reserves | General Reserves o $414,789 $0 0,00 _ $414,789
Tinpact Fees (Restricted) $620,038]  $41.213 0.07 $578,825
Grants $35,000 $36,095 0.00 -$1,695




Placentia Library District

Agenda Item 14
Page 19

ACQUISITIONS REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 THROUGH THE MONTH OF MAY 2017

YTD 2016/17 [YTD 2016/17 |YTD 2016/17 |YTD 2015/16 |YTD 2015/16 |YTD 2015/16
Amount Titles Volumes Amount Titles Volumes
Total Fiction 557,090 3263 3485 $83,081 4490 5049
Total Non-Fiction 546,841 2098 3011 557,133 2238 3159
Total Electronic 532,788 1099 0 $53,259 881 0
Total Audio Books 57,726 168 168 512,393 283 283
Total Educational DVDs 53,549 108 109 54,204 130 134
Total Entertainment DVDs $10,069 260 372 $12,085 437 562
YTD TOTAL MATERIALS $158,063 6996 7145] $222,165 8459 9187
Budget $255,700 $249,174
% Spent YTD 62% 89%
; Audio Books
EIe201trozn|c 5%
Nenfiction
Entertainment DVDs 50%

Educational DVDs

2%

Fiction
36%

The spent amounts on this report reflect items and invoices received through the end of the month. Budget
amounts are regular budget dollars. Spent amouats include regular budgeted dollars as well as adopt-a-
book and grant dollars. Invoices paid during the month are shown on the Financial Report rather than the

Acquisitions report,



Agenda Item 14

Page 20

g6l ' OFOZ  OEE'TOLS
€8 192 YROOLS
80L 80L BYS'ES
oLl Sl 20L'es

0 8501 882°2ES

Loog 880C  £06'ISS
9LEe ¥IEE  C00B'iS§

0 6601 88L288
0 0 o8

0 601 86S'ELS
0 9 261’818

698T SELE CHYeSS

48 485 oA
9 ak:} eLELS
g L 2025
& 8L [nesd

¢ 0 05

o Los Les
0 0 0%

0 0 08

cac'e orL'e  £LL'eSE

L olll  96'6Z$
Fa

o 66ES
Q 0 c$

a 0 2038
0 0 s
oL 8EL LRTTS
0 Q 0%

3440 LE0L  SRO'ETS

o'z TL6'L  S0B'LTH

0 a 0%
L0v 968 SYE'SS
[H o} 0%

%418 9451 L9Y'2ZS

SRR bIER  ST0ees

068 0401 66208
SLe Loz 9TTES
1oL 118 TS
0 o %

0 265 [:104 95
9Ll gl 90.'g8
0 ¢ 0%

SSE'E veZ'7 0809

2811 ZL6 9E6'STS

] 0 s
o568 89 26'rs
24 54 0B6'1S

£ee 08 VEO'BLS

88rL L PE00ES
0 0 0%
2|} CYEL  ¥BO'0ES

BOWN[OA BORL  sunowly
SWaL Y101

oLL oL S08'28
[ 0 0$
0 0 0%
0 0 0%
¢ 0 0%
e ¥8 8828
92 -1 4 Pra
0 0 0%
v] 0 0
0 ¢ 0
Q o] 0

-
™

ocooo
[=R==] b
f=

@

&

@

-
o
-
o~
=]
@
7]
3

g 8 eELS
) o 0

0 0 ]

0 0 0

0 0 0

3 [ 0z

0 ¢ 0

I3 £ £2L8
¢ €L © 208
0 Q 0

3 P fraty
[H a 0

9 9 08%

3
b

0 0 0%

[+ 0 0

o 0 0

0 ] ]

0 0 0

[y 2} Q

4] 0 q

4] 68 SHES

9L j:14 52228

0 0 ]

o 0 9

sl [ 2658

L9 5] 829'1$

1 €L ozey

0 <} 0

£ gl 0Zz__ %

EOWMOA  SOfEL onjoa
o3LYNOg

904

18z'e

gzl

8L
w01
5202
ooF
0
Se9L
wBLE
055
gie
Lot

[+

¢

9t
0

SHLE
Lgal
1]
£68
82
E27)
S27L

0
SLPL

9E8'0
15:14
/0L
L
660L
¥00Z
882¢

6661
0
€eaL
g

¥

198

001
Lz
oL

65
L

S92
988
0

89
9z
373

62CL
¢
2L

256'4L8
WI0L

SZELOLS
780'0LS
6YS'ES
o0L'8s
BRLZES
SZS'6YS
CL¥ISS

88L2ES
0$

965°CLE
761813

£54'958

wezs
1L
078
e
0%
L12$
0

23

fof >

PLE'STS
6688

966'ze$
8zT'es
Tre'es
0%
6LE'CLS
01'8%
[

SB9'ESE

LLL'ETS
o]
IS
£8¢'1S
0¥ LLS
P65

0%
vi8'8Z3

TOWNIGA SORLL  Jumouny
O3SVHIUN WLOL

SrS BOG'LLS
e R T PURT RHGUOD
L B wo B LIBPIQ) Duy

0L z01 or'es =1 ¥ 9669 £00'851S
3 L ]85 e 092 820018
0 [+} c$ &0L f:H S BISES
g 8 0BES woL 218 STL LS
] o 0s ] 6601 SRLIES
89 88 ¥RS'eS e 860T L¥8'ors
ST sz o= S8ve £92ZE 060'45%
a 0 03 0 GEOL 984785
o 0 0% 0 o 03
0 0 0% 1] €601 965°CLS
0 0 0% 0 ] Z6L'6L$
£ € €% 2058 £48¢ 002'55%
1 0 s 48 205 0rEEs
c 0 ] [st:] 09 CLE'LS
0 0 03 8 2 2028
0 2 08 29 1% an
[\ [1] 0% 0 Q 08
[ 0 0% 0 105 LTS
] 0 0% ¢ Q2 0%
o] 0 0% ] Q 0%
€ € <58 0zTr'e 98T 00E'es$
! L 0% 861 5281 vig'szs
0 o of = Z 662%
0 0 0% z0L <18 o$
] o] o 0 0 2028
0 0 s 0 0 [+
L L oS 9et ot 192'S
a 0 os 0 0 0%
a 0 [+ PEOL yEOL ZEB'TTS
4 4 223 Be0% 2581 PGS
o 0 0$ 0 0 oS
o 0 £2% 0or 68g SBL'SE
0 0 0% 23 0 s
k4 z [5::] e89L BOSL ISE'ETS
66 56 80¥'CS see gEL'E L21'Ees
8 8 = 185 L0t 009'2E$
3 L S1s 4% 002 €1T'es
e 0 0s 10k Lot ZE'es
o 0 o3 ! 0 0%
o 0 ] o 765 BLETLS
& 8 o9es 891 8oL 92448
o 0 o3 0 0 03

08 o6 PLO'ES 9206 802 125'09%
29 i #09'2% oL 89L 220178
1] o] 0% o 0 0%
o] o [ £68 69 T28'vs
o] o 13 92 82 £6E'1$
29 29 8'ZS 504 9 TTLPLS
£ £z OEes 5Pl 0%t #5628
o] o ] 0 0 [+
€2 224 oeeg ZErL 908 rr8'6Z3,
BOWNOA  BOHIL nOWhy |oWwnos HOEL Junoury

ANVHEOMOCE-Y-LOaY NN TYHINED

ughEiqR suohisinboy ‘seep eney Ag peuedeld

STYIHILYA TYL0L
SQAQ HOWUTHO/T 010
8QAQ [PUOREONPT 10301
D005 OpRY [0
SueA00(T [MOL
HORS|S-USN (€10,
ol e

STYIHALYA DINOHLOZNS YLOL
WOeR3 5TS

49093

SCOWNITUD OUY-UO

SUIIYTLVW TUNIANE TWLCL

STVRILYA LNIHE"NON SINSAN TY.LOL
SOAC TUGWTERGUT aNanAn

80AQ [PUCRTRNPS BRUDANT

SOWBS OGPIA YNPY Buncy,

40043 OffuoANT §IG

BOOG-T GYueanf

sjoeg ajpny oj(uoanr

80D 218N OlfOANL

SIVRIILYIN LNIbd JTNIANC IYLOL

UONID|J-UON BYUDANT B0}
TOUEDBTR GIVGART
aouBIoOY NPy Bunos
DOUOIDIGY OjfusAnr
UCRII4-LON YNy Buncy Bng
Loo]J-UcN Ynpy Bunoy
UER9I4-UON DUBANT BED
UONI|4-LON] OfjUDAR

HOROL BYOANT [T
CHHBI YRR BUNGE U
uepsld Unpy Buno)
UORDLS DUGANT BjlED
uoRoiy OfUBANP

SIVIHALYW LTNAY T¥LOL

SUWIHTLWVN INHG-NON LINOY TY.LOL

SOAC [QUOREDNES WPy
mO0Y-3 YNPY SIS
I00G-T WPy

sx00g apny HNpY

302 oleniy InpY

SIVIEILYIN LNfE LINAY TYlCL

UORII-UON INPY (T10L

souEztow Jnpy
00URIOICH DY
uoRs|3-UoN 3inpy

ORI NRpY ImaL,

OO} NPy

L10Z AYW 30 HINOW 3HL HONOUHL LL0Z-9402 MYHA "TvIS]d HOd LE043Y SNOLUSINDOY



Agenda Item 15

Page 21

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

Marina Tutty

Entrepreneurial Activities Report for May 2017

June 28, 2017

Net Revenue Summary for May 2017

YTD YTD
May-17 May-16 2016-2017 2015-2016
Passport 26,273 18,309 170,244 141,073
Passport Photos 6,170 6,665 42,873 34,693
Test Proctor 800 1,100 6,850 8,400
Meeting Room 0 20 2,685 3,622
Total 33,243 26,094 222,652 187,788




Page 22

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16
Page 23

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO:

FROM;

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant

June 28, 2017

Personnel Report for MAY 2017

YTD YTD
May-17 | May-16 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016
Separation 0 1 2 2
Retirement 0 0 0 0
Appointments 0 3 8 4
Open Positions 4 2 7 2
Workers' Compensation Leave 0 0 0 0
Total 4 B 17 8
SEPARATION: None
RETIREMENT: None
APPOINTMENTS: None
OPEN POSITIONS: Support Services Manager

Business Manager

{(4) SUB Library Aide, Passports
SUB Library Assistant



Page 24

T

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda [tem 17

Page 25

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT: Circulation Activity Report: May 2017

Katie Matas, Librarian I

Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

DATE: June 28, 2017
CIRCULATION May-17 | May-16 Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2016-17 2015-16 | % change
New Patron Registrations 246 260 3,249 3,536 -8.1%
Total Circulation 21,433] 22,164 253,976 2673551 -5.0%
Total Active Borrowers*® 7,707 8,037
Attendance 31,875| 24,479 289,039 282,359 2.4%
Adult Fiction 2,526 2,610 30,140 33,030 -8.7%
Adult Nonfiction 1,712 1,543 21,032 23,503 | -10.5%
Adult Magazines 135 94 1,490 2,325 | -35.9%
Adult Music CDs 143 121 1,374 1,746 | -21.3%
Adult Audio Books 467 608 5,822 6,762 | -13.9%
Adult DVDs** 2,3781 2,391 24,523 20,614 | 19.0%
JV Fiction 8,954 6,722 108,842 117,534 | -7.4%
YA Fiction 083 756 13,768 15486 | -11.1%
JV Nonfiction 1,987 1,199 24,672 24,733 -0.2%
YA Nonfiction 456 54 1,583 1,077 | 47.0%
IV Magazines 1 5 129 42 1 207.1%
JV Music CDs 38 27 261 301 -13.3%
JV Audio Books 88 68 647 7471 -13.4%
JV DVDsg*#* 1,471 1,529 16,302 15,784 3.3%
Video Games 75 28 808 296 | 203.4%
* ¥Y'TD % change not applicable.
*%*As of July 1, 2015 all DVDs are free.
TEST PROCTORING
May May Y-T-D  Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17 2015-16 % change:
16 22 138 168 -18%i



Agenda [tem 17
Page 26

PATRON COUNT
R BT HOUR

R SAT L ToTaLs

SICIQICIODICITID|ID|Q

TOTALS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29276
:Open 30days; Closed 1 day (8 hours). Gate count issue awaiting repair
May May Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D Hours Average Open
2017 2016 2016-17 | 2015-16 | % change QOpen | PerHour | 30days
29,276 23,371 153,800 | 150,510 2% 278 105

U Outside Gate Counts -
Adult Programs 1 187 z ;
Children/Teen Programs 2317 . Library Attendance Total = -
Meeting Room Rentals ‘ 95 31,875
TOTAL r 2599 '

PASSPORTS
U HOUR

MON | TUES | WED | THURS| 'FRI | SAT | '"°F'

31 52
37 66
37 59
37 70
12 37 125
19 37 145
15]° 166
118
108
100
L R G e e . 37
DAY TOTALS 162 137 171 141 118 59 258| 1046

oo-h-lk-b-
—
o

P a0

1~ |nfro | & fin]

N 1] FSEE ey 1] R V| B

25 22 14

gl g0l gl
23 24 31




Agenda Item 17
Page 27

May | May | Y-T-D | Y-T-D | Y-T-D
2017 | 2016 |2016-17|2015-16 |[% change
1046 | 820 | 6905 | 5802 | 16%

STAFF ACTIVITY

®

2 o o o

Katie, Tim, Beatrice, Estella, Victor, and Laura attended the Support Services Staff meeting on

May 17%,

Katie and Tim attended Friday Huddle on May 5%, 12, 19" and 26™,

Katie and Jesse participated in a conference call with Anaheim Library technology staff on May 1.
Katie attended the Adult Services Department meeting to learn about the Summer Reading Program
computer registration on May 22",

Staff provided Setup/Take Down in the Meeting Room: 40 set-ups/ 40 breakdowns

Mecting Room rentals patron count: 95

Laura did the bank deposits on May 9%, 16, 24" and 30"

Tim designed fliers and publicity materials for library programs including Top Drone, Popotillo Straw
Art, Gardening by Design, the Weekly Challenge, the Summer Reading Program, the Summer Reading
Celebration, Write Your Life Story, Wacky Wednesdays, Exploring Needlework Techniques and the
June and July calendars.

Estella participated in the interviews for substitute library aides on May 25%,

Tim filmed a Literacy workshop on May 13",

Tim created an instructions manual to help staff connect and troubleshoot issues for the Meeting Room
projector and laptop.

Laura, Katie, Beatrice, Victor, and Tim attended the Staff meeting on May 239,

Victor is working on a discard manual.

Katie set-up codes in Horizon to prepare for the addition of items to the new Placentia Library of Things
collection.

Tim photographed a third grade class visit and posted the pictures on social media at the library and
Civic Center on May 3%,

Tim attended the Mental Health Training on May 6.

Tim photographed the library’s drones and created a checklist style document showing what equipment
commes in each type of drone patrons can check out, for the Library of Things collection.

ONGOING PROJECTS

®

Passport agents are coordinating Passport Campaign.



Page 28

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 18

Page 29
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant
SUBJECT:  City of Placentia - Shared Maintenance Costs through MAY 2017
DATE: June 28, 2017
Facility Maintenance charge is for new 30-minute parking signs in Civic Plaza parking area.
CITY OF PLACENTIA
INVOICES
PERIOD
COVERED INVOICE S0O. CAL TURF GROUNDS IRRIGATION FACILITY
FY 2016-2017 DATE EDISON {(Merchants) (SA Aquatics) AT&T MAINT TOTAL
(or Mariposa)
Jul-16 * * % % * *
Aug-16 * ¥ x * * ¥
Sep-16 09-13-16 21,226.41 4,357.47 42750 19.27 * 26,030.65
Oct-16 * ® * * x ® ®
Nov-16 [1-07-16 11,501.61 2,904.98 142.50 * 10,162.28 24,711.37
Dec-16 [2-08-16 3,908.38 1,452.49 142.50 4.69 * 5,508.06
Jan-17 01-10-17 3,503.45 1,452.49 142,50 [9.73 * 5,118.17
Feb-17 02-27-17 3,468.72 2,904,98 142.50 9.82 7,652.32 14,178.34
Mar-17 03-27-17 3,669.20 1,452.49 142.50 9.83 2,702.34 7,976.36
Apl‘- 17 * ¥ * * * . %
May-17 05-03-17 3,860.73 [,452.49 142.50 9.83 110.87 5,576.42
Jun-17
TOTAL 51,138.50 15,977.39 1,282,50 7317 20,627.81 §9,099.37
AVG 4,648.96 1,452.49 116.59 6.66 2,279.66 8,099.95
* City Billing
Not Received
PERIOD IN INVQICE SO. CAL IRRIGATION FACILITY
FY 2015-201¢0 DATE EDISON TURF GROUNDS CONTROL MAINT TOTAL
July-Aug 2015 8-13-15 20,450.37 4,357.47 427.50 6,122.66 31,358.00
IS_Sep * * * * ® *
15-Oct 10-22-15 7,586.78 2,904.98 142,50 63.21 6,122.66 16,820.13
15-Nov [1-18-15 13,819.28 1,452.49 285.00 19.01 3,061.33 18,637.11
15-Dec 12-17-15 4,246.91 1,452.49 142.50 * 3,061.33 8,903.23
16-Jan * * ¥ * * * ¥
16-Feb 02-11-16 7,219.97 2,904.98 142.50 28.73 6,122.66 16,418.84
I6-Mar 03-21-10 4,107.92 1,452.49 285.00 9.60 6122.66 11,977.67
16-Apr 04-19-16 3,952.48 1,452.49 [42.50 9.60 1,554.00 7,111.07
[6-May 05-18-16 4,163.19 [,452.49 142.50 * 2,520.00 8,278.18
16-Jun 07-11-16 4,377.70 * 142,50 19.18 * 4,539.38
TOTAL 69,924.60 [7,429.88 1,852.50 149,33 34,687.30 124,043.61
AVG 5,827.05 1,452.49 154.38 12.45 2,890.61 10,336.97



Page 30

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 19
Page 31

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT: Administration Report for May 2017

DATE: June 28, 2017

Accomplishments

e Interviewed candidates for the Library Aide position.

e Worked on a marketing campaign for the California Library Association (CLA)
Leadership Development Committee to recruit potential candidate and promote voter
turnout for the upcoming CLA election.

¢ Participated in the planning of the Rotary Club’s Cowabunga fundraiser in June.

¢ Created the recruitment flyer for the Business Manager and promotional materials for
the Placentia Library Friends Foundation.

¢ Rejoined the Rotary Club of Placentia and assigned to the Valencia High School
Interact Club. Met with the new Interact Club board and began conversations about the
2017-2018 plans.

Meetings
e Library Board of Trustees — May 22™
e PLFF - May 8%
o Friday Huddles — May 5%, 12%, 19™
o Staff Meeting — May 234
¢ Accountant — May 22™
¢ Police Chief — May 25™
¢ H.LS. House — May 25" 31
o Rotary — May 3%, 10", 17'h 24t 27% 31t
e Chamber of Commerce — May 18"
e Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District Superintendent — May 26"
¢ Southern California Edison — May 31%

Community Function / Training / Conference
e Literacy Promotion and Recognition — May 24"
e Kiwanis 5 Anniversary — May 25




Page 32

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally Ieft blank



Agenda ftem 20

Page 33
- PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanctte Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Yesenia Balticerra, Public Services Manager
SUBJECT: Children’s Services Report for May 2017
DATE: June 28, 2017
MONTHLY STATISTICS
Children's Reference
May May Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-2017 2015-2016 % change
Reference—in person 571 812 6,266 5,949 5.33%
Reference--telephone 13 33 278 397 -29.97%
584 3.12%
Total Reference 845 6,544 6,346 o
Total Number of Programs 47 27 435 437 -0.46%
Total Programs Attendance 2,530 342 18,713 16,012 16.87%
Children’s Services Programs
? Children's Services Programs 1 . o ST R :
—— May May May May | _Y-I-D Y-T-D Y-T-D YTh | YTD Y-ED
g ~ 2017 2017 2016 | 2016 | 2016-17 | 2016-17 | 201516 L ISI6 - 16717 | 15716 - 16/1T
: Numberof] Total |[Numberofi Total Total Total Total ~Total | % Change | 9% Change
Programs | Attendance]| Programs | Attendance [ Programs | Atfendance} Programs| Attendance | Programs Attendance
Ongoing Programs ' ' '
0-2 year old Storytime Classes 6 242 E 20332, T 3758 . 8%
3-6 year old Staryiime Classes 3 42 O N A3 Bs M Lees | -46.38%
Music Classes 3 149 L - .36 75 . 3Ty LA4esy  -270%)| 0.68%
Read to the Dogs ! 22 L} 35 e 493 A 263 . 0.00% 87.45%
Master Builders Clab - - -1 - 9, 9 291 0.00% -25.43%
Sensational Saturdays S 5 FOURRU & PR | 51 9 L3050 9 3 _0.00% -6.73%
HomeworkChb 18 m| 17 119 133 2,226 1281 1,82 -3.62%|  21.91%
PTAC (Placentia Teen Advisory Council) 2 Lt - 3 22 all al 36y 476%|  39.56%
PLD Collboratory 1 15 3 6 10 59 3 S0l 23333%]  18.00%
TheVaul 1 4 I 15 6 39 2 32| 20000%  20,88%
Teen Practice Exams - B - - 3 37 2 47 56.00% -21.28%
Special Programs ‘ )
Outreach 61 1,558 3l 582 18| 1,67 100.00%; ~ 82.80%
School Viits R - - 25 -100.00%;  -100.00%
Libraty Toues L 97 - - 4 - L 100%)  100.00%)
Bilingual Programs - - - - 3 L 60.67%  T15.12%
Seasonal Programs - - 1 3 17 _ -5.56%] 39.73%
Teen Programs 4 37 | o - 24 100.00%]  12.92%
SRP Regisirat - s . - 6 0.00%: -12.69%
SRPEvents - < L =7 o j -12.50%; 52.08%
Totals o 4T 2,530 27842 435 L0 -0.46%; 16.87%!

ACHIEVEMENTS




Agenda Item 20
Page 34

Lori Worden spoke at these schools about the Summer Reading Program to encourage children to read and
register for this year’s program: Topaz Elementary, Van Buren Elementary, Ruby Dr. Elementary and Morse

Elementary.
Lori Worden conducted Children’s Department tours for all Sietra Vista 3' grade students on May 3%,

Brenda Ramirez presented a SRP school visit at Ruby Dr. Elementary School on May 16,

MEETINGS

e & & ¢ o o o

Fernando Maldonado, Brenda Ramirez, and Lori Worden attended the Public Services Team Meeting on Mon-
day May 1%,

Fernando Maldonado attended Placentia Teen Center Building/Garden meeting on Thursday May 11%,
Fernando Maldonado participated in SRP Website development meeting with Wendy Townsend and Michelle
Meades on Monday May 22",

Fernando Maldonado met with Wendy Townsend and Michelle Meades for training on the Reading by Design
website on May 15,

Fernando Maldonado met with Michelle Meades to discuss SRP volunteer duties on May 18,

Lori Worden met to discuss SRP decorations with Wendy Townsend and Coleen Wakai on May 25™,

Jennifer Rydberg met with Brenda Ramirez on May 3™ and May 15™,

Jennifer Rydberg attended the SRP Website Development Meeting on Monday, May 22",

Jennifer Rydberg, Joseph Nguyen, Fernando Maldonado, Brenda Ramirez, and Lori Worden attended Chil-
dren’s Services Meeting on, May 22™,

Brenda Ramirez met with Lori Worden on May 3 1%,

Brenda Ramirez met with Fernando Maldonado on May 15,

Brenda Ramirez met with Yesenia Baltierra and Wendy Townsend on May 10" and 24,

Brenda Ramirez attended the SRC committee meeting on May 17" and 31,

Brenda Ramirez met with Wendy Townsend on May 1 and 15",

Brenda Ramirez met with Yesenia Baltierra on May 4™ and 16",

Brenda Ramirez and Lori Worden attended the Staff Meeting on May 23,

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Fernando Maldonado participated in Mental Health training on Saturday May 6",
Lori Worden and Brenda Ramirez participated in the RIPL webinar on May 31



Agenda Item 21

Page 35
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Yesenia Baltierra, Public Services Manager
SUBJECT: Adult Services Report for May 2017
DATE: June 28,2017
MONTHLY STATISTICS
Reference Desk Activity
May May Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17 2015-16 % change
Reference -- in person 1,762 1,393 16,570 10,464 58.35%
Reference -- telephone 896 636 7,001 3,597 94.63%
Reference -- email/chat 7 2 63 68 -71.35%
Technology assistance 50 387 2,879 2,867 0.42%
Guest passes 238 90 920 902 2.00%
Adult and Children's computer use
(desktops) 2,357 2,632 27,384 33,810 -19.01%
Adult computer usage (desktop) 2,092 2,344 23,256 26,725 -12.98%
Public computer use (express laptops) 11 12 104 420 -75.24%
History Room Activity
May May Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
%
2017 2016 FY2016-17 FY2015-16 change
History Room Visitors 109 5 200 102 90.08%
Yolunteer Hours
May May Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17 2015-16 % change
History Room 12.25 21.5 103.25 311.5 -60.85%
PLFF 433.67 445.5 5182.92 5320.25 -2.58%
General Library 632 563 6502.72 5525.5 17.69%
Technology 0 9.5 195.75 127.75 53.23%
Homework Club 116.5 106.5 1040.5 790 31.71%
Adult Literacy Tutors 135.42 266.75 1470.75 1999.72 -26.45%
PTAC 69 60.75 693.72 662.38 4.73%
Total Volunteer Hours 1398.84 1473.5 15797.86 15803.2 -0.03%



Adult Services Programs

Agenda Item 21
Page 36

Typeof  Numberof = Attendance Numberof = Attendance ' Number of * Attendance | Number of ' Attendance Numberof Attendance
Program  Programs Programs May Programs - FYTD  Programs FYTD Programs FYTD %
May FYTD " FYTD FYTD % change
change
Date 2016 2016 FY16-17 FY16-17 . FY15-16 FY15-16
Book Club 7 1 12! it 117 10 120 10.00%. -2.50%
Computer ' ‘
Workshops 48, 2 2 28, 274 22 193 27.27%  41.97%
Literacy
Programs 79 5 55; 71 536: 59: 512 20.34% 4.69%
Summer
Reading ,
Program 0 0 o 2 281 2 347 0.00% -15.02%
Summer
Reading
Events 0 0 4] 2 141! 1 38 100.00% 271.05%
Database ; ' 5 _
Instruction 26 6. 20 62 128; 40 119 55.00% 7.56%
Volunteer ;
Programs 22 1 24 i1 247 8 219 37.50% 12.79%
Health &
Fitness
Programs 65 5 92! 34 699 27 443 25.93% 57.79%
Parenting :
Programs 0 0 O 0 0 5 27 -100.00%  -100.00%
Fine Arts
Programs O o 0 3 178: 4 133 -25.00% 33.83%
Educational !
Programs-
varied
topics 38 2 69 12 402! 2L 920 -42.86% -56.30%
Outreach 106 2 17: 9 285; 35 376. 74.29%  -24.20%
Totals~ 391" 24" 311 245, 3,288 26 3,386 8.41% -2.89%
Adult Literacy Computer Literacy
May May May May
2017 2016 2017 2016
Number of Tutors 20 21 Number of Tutors 3
Number of Students 29 38 Number of Students 3
Total Number of Total Number of
Participants 49 59 Participants 6
ACHIEVEMENTS

e Michelle Meades coordinated Excel Computer Workshop on May 2", 9t 16™ and 23",
¢ Michelle Meades coordinated the Civic Center field trip for Sierra Vista Elementary school on May 3™,
e Coleen Wakai coordinated the Promotion & Recognition Celebration for Literacy on May 24™,
¢ Coleen Wakai coordinated the Conversation Club on May 5, 12", 19™ and 26,




Agenda Item 21
Page 37

Coleen Wakai coordinated the Stress Reliever Adult Coloring Class on May 25,

Michelle Meades coordinated the LHLS on May 1%,

Coleen Wakai coordinated ART-rageous workshop for Literacy students and tutors on May 2™ and 9™,
Yesenia Baltierra led the Mental Health First Aide training on May 6™,

Coleen Wakai coordinated Literacy Workshop on Picture Books on May 13™.

Patricia Grimm coordinated a Literacy Orientation on May 20,

Michelle Meades and Fernando Maldonado coordinated the Volunteer Orientation on May 16,
Coleen Wakai submitted CLLS 2017-18 grant application on May 25",

Wendy Townsend coordinated the Book Club on May 9.

Wendy Townsend coordinated Yoga on May 23" and 30™,

Wendy Townsend coordinated the Mindful You program on May 20%.

Wendy Townsend coordinated Adult Program Registration on May 20,

® © ¢ © e © © © © O o o

MEETINGS

Adult Services staff attended the Public Services Team Meeting led by Yesenia Baltierra on May 1%
Coleen Wakai attended the Kiwanis meeting May 4',

Coleen Wakai met with Sally Federman for Conversation Club training on May 12" and 26,

Coleen Wakai met with Orange Public Library Literacy Coordinator to begin a partnership on May 12th,
Coleen Wakai met with Pat Grimm May 13,

Coleen Wakai met with new literacy tutors on May 4th and 18th,

Patricia Grimm, Coleen Wakai and Wendy Townsend met on May 9t

Patricia Grimm met with Wendy Townsend on May 16t and May 31st,

Michelle Meades and Wendy Townsend met on May 3%, 17t 24% and 31¢

Michelle Meades met with Mary Strazdas to discuss the history of Hug ‘n Hearts in Placentia on May 11",
Michelle Meades, Wendy Townsend and Estella Wnek interviewed an EPP candidate on May 11"
Michelle Meades met with Charles Cauffian to discuss a History Room internship on May 11™,
Michelle Meades met with Andrew Gonzalez to discuss Civic Center tours on May 17" and 30%.
Michelle Meades met with Fernando Maldonado to discuss SRP volunteer duties on May 18™,

Coleen Wakai met with Literacy intern, Linda C, on May 3™ and 10,

Jeannie Killianey and Wendy Townsend met on May 10™,

Wendy Townsend and Coleen Wakai met on May 5%, 12" and 26",

Michelle Meades attended the Placentia Historical Committee meeting on May 23™.

Wendy Townsend attended the SLS meeting on May 2™,

Wendy Townsend and Coleen Wakai interviewed a new Tai Chi instructor on May 3",

Wendy Townsend met with Reading by Design on May 4" and 18™.

Wendy Townsend attended Kiwanis meetings on May 4™, 11'h, 18™ and 25",

Wendy Townsend and Yesenia Baltierra met on May 5™ and 10™,

Wendy Townsend and Yesenia Baltierra attended the Supervisors meeting on May 10" and 24™,
Wendy Townsend and Brenda Ramirez met on May 1% and 15%,

Wendy Townsend, Coleen Wakai and Lori Worden met to discuss SRP decorations on May 25™
Wendy Townsend, Michelle Meades, Jeannie Killianey and Patricia Grimm attended the Adult Services
meeting on May 22,

Wendy Townsend and Yesenia Baltierra attended the SRC committee meeting on May 17" and 315,
Wendy Townsend and Yesenia Baltierra participated in the Public Services sub interviews on May 25,
Michelle Meades, Yesenia Baltierra, and Wendy Townsend attended the staff meeting on May 23,
Wendy Townsend met with Michelle Meades and Fernando Maldonado for training on the Reading by
Design website on May 15%,



Agenda Item 21
Page 38

Yesenia Balticrra attended the Get Healthy Placentia meeting on May 1%,

Yesenia Baltierra attended the OC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce meeting on May 5™,
Yesenia Baltierra attended the PCC meeting on May 16",

Yesenia Balticrra attended the Support Services meeting on May 17,

Yesenia Baltierra met with Elizabeth Tande on May 23%.

Yesenia Baltierra attended Kiwanis 5™ Anniversary Celebration on May 25,

Yesenia Baltierra met with Wendy Townsend and Katie Matas on May 241

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

-]

Michelle Meades attended the VolunteerMatch Volunteer Engagement webinar on May 9™,

Michelle Meades watched the webinar on the Zinio for Libraries app on May 25U,

Michelle Meades, Yesenia Baltierra and Wendy Townsend attended the RIPL introductory webinar on
May 31%,



Agenda ltem 22

Page 39
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Tim Worden, Emerging Technologies Assistant
SUBJECT: Placentia Library Website & Technology Report for May 2017
DATE: June 28, 2017
On-line database usage - _ :
May @ Ouwsite @ Remote May |, Y-T-b  Y-T-D Y-T-D:
2017 ' Usage 1/17 Usage 1/17 2016 = 2016-17  2015-16 % change
Placentia Library Catalog 14,408 N/A] N/A 14901 157,880 160,976 -2%:
General Reference Center 66| 66; 1 37 454! 669 -32%
Biography In Context 472! 468! 8 37 1,635 1,934 -15%;
Opposing Viewpoints 159; 159 0 201 1,488 3,159 -53%:
Consumber Reports (new July 2016: 30 _ N/A; N/A: N/A 1,242 NA NA
Freegal 1,107 N/A, N/A 1215 12572 12,141, 4%
Heritage Quest 1,160 N/A: N/A| - 512) 7,765 8,272 -6%:;
Novelist 40 N/A N/A! 16 450: 445 1%
Public Library Core Collection : ‘
Nonfiction {new June 2015 staff use only) i N/A. N/A 696, 1,416 4,716 -70%
Promnciator (new Sept. 2014) 17 N/A N/A 85 631 1,029 -19%:
ABC Mouse (new Sept. 2014) 269 N/A N/A 32 2,482 894 178%:
Career Cruising (new June 2015) 6, N/A, N/A: 4 23 46 -50%
Tumblebooks 247 N/A; N/A! 157, 2,117 1,347 57%
Reference USA 220! NA NA 137, 2,161 2,012 7%
Enki (new Oct. 2014) 51 N/A N/A, 3, 20 24 -17%
Hoopla (new May 2015) 615 N/A N/A 2941 4928 2,023 144%
Overdrive e-books 1,164, N/A, N/A. 1,016 11,050 10,695 3%
Overdrive audio books 713 N/A N/A. 651: 7,246 5,797 25%
Zinio (new Oct. 2014) 76. N/A: N/A, 72 871 786 1%
TOTAL DATABASE USAGE~ 20,774 693 9 20,066 216431 216,965 0%
Website Traffic o o |
May = May Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 @ 2016-17 2015-16 % change
Website visits 12,094 13,526: 135,799 136,863 1%
Page Hits 20,433 23,177 224,836 229,985 -2%
Users 5,654 6,174 63,118 62,104f 2%
Pages/Session 1.69 1.71 N/A N/A: N/A
Avg. Session Duration 00:02:49 0:02:56 N/A, N/A N/A
% New Sessions 38 37 N/A. N/A N/A



Computer & Online Resource Use

May = May YTID  YI-D  YT-D

2017 2018  2016-17 | 2015-16 % change
Placentia Residents 1,253 1,270, 14,928 14,750 1%
Non-Placentia Residents 889 - 965 10,509 10,043:_ 5%
Total! 2,142 2235 25437 24,793 3%
Wifi Use :
May May - Y-I-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17 . 2015-16 % change
2,533 2,478 28,040/ 24,893 13%

Total 2,533 2,478 28,040 24,893 13%;

Agenda Item 22
Page 40



Agenda Item 23
Page 41

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT: Authorize the Board President to Sign an Agreement with Johnson
' Controls, Inc, for Energy Efficiency Project

DATE: June 28, 2017

BACKGROUND

Johnson Controls, Inc. is a global diversified technology and multi industrial leader serving a
wide range of customers in more than 150 countries. They create intelligent buildings,
efficient energy solutions, integrated infrastructure and next generation transportation
systems that work seamlessly together to deliver on the promise of smart cities and
communities. Some of their clients include the City of Sanger, Tulare, Barstow, Long Beach,
and Lancaster.

The District invited the City of Placentia to participate in its discussion and plans for the
Centennial renovation project, and it was at this meeting that the City Administrator
announced that the City is looking into energy efficiency projects. City was working with
Johnson Controls. Since then, the District and the City have met with representatives from
John Controls who provided different business cases for each agency’s projects.

At the May 22, 2017 Board meeting, Johnson Controls, Inc. and Broadway Industries,
Inc./Bear State presented proposals for HVAC work. Johnson Controls’ proposals also
included LED lighting and solar panels. Since the May 22, 2017 meeting, the Library
Director has been communicating with Johnson & Broadway to address issues and concerns
that were raised by the Library Board of Trustees, including project costs for a separate meter
from the City and a project that would include both Johnson Controls, Inc. and Bear State.

The project as brought forth by Johnson Controls, Tnc. is designed so that there will be no
new spending. The projected energy savings that will be accrued form the energy efficiency
projects are used to pay off the borrowed money and Johnson Controls, Inc. contract.
Johnson Controls, Inc. has guaranteed that the energy savings will be large enough to pay off
the loan each month. If this is not the case, Johnson Controls will pay the balance.



Agenda Item 23
Page 42

The Library Board of Trustees can authorize a $300,000 appropriation from the reserves to
finance the initial contribution towards the energy efficiency project. Other financing options
will be required to meet the financial obligations.
Attachment A is the Project Development Agreement,
Fiscal Impact: $1-1.5M
RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Motion to authorize the Board President to sign an Agreement with Johnson Controls,

Inc. for energy efficiency projects.

2. Authorization by a roll call vote.



Agenda [tem 23

Attachment A
Page 43
gj))a'g(é PLACENTIA LIBRARY ])ISTI%ICT
Johnson QA PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
- __Controls
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
Placentia Library District Johnson Controls, Inc.
411 E, Chapman Ave. AND 5770 Warland Drive
Placentia, CA 92870 Cypress, CA 90630

THIS PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entéred into in this day of ,
2017 by and between Placentia Library District (“PLD”} and Johnson Controls, Inc. {“JCI"). .

The purpose of this Project Development Agreement (PDA) is to confirm the intent of the Placentia Library District
(PLD) and Johnson Controls, Inc. (JC1) to enter into an Agreement to implement an Energy Services Performance Contract
pursuant to California Public Resource Code 25008 and California Government Code 4217.10. The primary focus will be
to impiement a group of Facility Improvement Measures (FIM's) that collectively are self-funded by guaranteed savings.
This Agreement will provide the basis of the scope of the projects, the obligations of both parties, the technical and
financial requirements to be met and the intended outcome and timeline.

WHEREAS, the Placentia Library District desires to enter into an Energy Savings Performance Contract and Initial Project
Development Agreement for Self-Funded Energy Efficiency pursuant to California Public Resource Code 25008; and

WHEREAS, The Placentia Library District desires to retain JCI to perform the work specified in the Feasibility Study and
initial Project Development Agreement; and ,

WHEREAS, The Placentia Library District is authorized and empowered pursuant to California Governrmient Code Chapter
3.2, Energy Conservation Contracts, Section 4217.10-4217.18, and the Placentia Library District has complied with al

requirements of said laws.
1. Scope of Work

Itis the Parties’ mutual understanding this Project Development Agreement is for the purpose of development of a final
proposal (Energy Savings Performance Contract between JCl and the Placentia Library District), to be delivered to the

Placentia Library District, for review of the scope of work.
Facilities evaluated as part of this this PDA shall include:

1. Placentia Library District Building, 411 E. Chapman Ave. Placentia, CA 92870
The scope of the proposed project shall include the following facility improvement measures (FiM’s):

Roof-mounted Solar Photovoltaic System
Interior and Exterior Lighting Retrofit

HVAC
Building Automation System

il A

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT _PDA Rev03_CJB.docx

This document contains trade secrels and proprietary information of Johnson Contrals, Inc. Disclosure of this publication is absolutely
prohibited without the express wiitten permission of Johnson Contrels, Inc. © 2017 Johnson Contrals, Inc. All righls reserved.

Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item 23

Attachment A

Al Pase 44

;ﬁ f PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT

Johnson Al PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Controls

At the completion of this PDA, the FIM’s will be 'devefoped such that JCI will provide the following:

a) Aturnkey Energy Savings Performance Contract for the project which shall include a guaranteed maximum
price, guaranteed energy savings, and non-guaranteed projections of any O&M savings for the project;

b) A financial pro-forma that méets the financial metrics of being self-funding from energy and/or
operationai savings within the combined useful life of the measures;

2. Development Schedule

It is the intent and commitment of all parties identified in this Agreement to work diligently, and cause others
under their direction to work diligently to achieve the Milestone Schedule identified herein:

. : Customer

Milestone* .
Completion Date

PLD Board approves Project Development Agreement May 22, 2017
JCl commences development process June 26,2017
i) ?resents results of project development and financing August 11, 2017
options
PLD approves installation agreement September 11, 2017
JCl receives Notice to Proceed with construction September 20, 2017

*These milestones may be modified by subsequent work plans mutually agreed upon by both parties.

3.. Deliverables
Upon completion of the project development, JC! shall deliver to the Customer:

a. A firm offer (Turnkey Energy Services Contract) by JCI to implement the project with a guaranteed maximum

price and guaranteed savings.
. A written description of each FIM proposed to be implemented;

¢. Apro forma cash flow illustrating the financial viability of the proposed project. The pro forma will include
applicable annual costs and savings that affect the project outcome such as electricity savings, natural gas
savings, utility rebates, maintenance savings, and financing costs;

d. A preliminary schedule for implementation of the project; _

e. Asummary of the Measurement & Verification plan that will be used for guaranteeing the savings generated by
the project;

h. If the proposed project does not proceed to construction, JCI will provide work product to date which is

developed during the PDA.

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT _PDA Rev03_CJB.docx

This document contains trade secrets and proprietary information of Johnson Controis, Inc. Disclosure of this publication is absolutely
prohibited without the express wrilten permission of Johnson Contrals, Inc. © 2017 Johnson Controls, Inc.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item 23
Attachment A

' 70 PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
Johnson j’};}))\éf l

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Controls

4, Records and Data
During project development, the Customer will furnish to JCI upon its request, accurate and complete data concerning

current: equipment performance data if available; costs; budgets; facilities requirements; future projected loads; facifity
operating requirements; collective bargaining agreements; etc. - '

5. Preparation of Implementation Contract

JCl will develop the framework of the subsequent Implementation Agreement and the Financing Agreement if
applicable. JCland Customer shall work diligently during the project development to complete and populate contract
documents. The form of the documents will vary depending on Customer reguirements, state statute where applicable
and JCl requirements, but where prudent shall utilize JCI standard documents.

6. Project Development Cost and Payment Terms

Customer agrees that the cost for JCl to provide project development services for this PDA is $35,000 and is payable
within 30 days after JCI provides the Deliverables identified herein. However, Customer will have no obligation to pay

this amount if:

a. JCland the Customer enter into the Energy Savings Performance Contract for the proposed project within 60 days
after JCI provides the Deliverables of the PDA. Costs for project development will be transferred to the total cost of
the implementation Contract and be subject to the payment terms outlined in the Contract;

b.  The project fails to meet the financial criteria of being self-funding, inclusive of $300,000 capital ihjection from
Customer, within the combined useful life of the FIMs; in which case the Customer is not obligated to pay IC! for the

cost of the development services.

7. Indemnity

JCl and the Customer agree that JCl shall be responsible only for such injury, loss, or damage caused by the intentional
misconduct or the negligent act or omission of JCI, To the extent permitted by law, JCI and the Customer agree to
indemnify and to hold each other, including their officers, agents, directors, and employees, harmiess from all claims,
demands, or suits of any kind, including all legal costs and attorney’s fees, resulting from the intentional misconduct of
their employees or any negligent act or omission by their employees or agents. Neither JCI nor the Customer will be
responsible to the other for any special, indirect, or consequential damages.

8. Disputes

If a dispute arises under this Agreement, the parties shall promptly attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute by
negotiation. All disputes not resolved by negotiation shall be resolved in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the
American Arbitration Association in effect at the time, except as modified herein. All disputes shall be decided by a
single arhitrator. A decision shall be rendered by the arbitrator no later than nine months after the demand for
arbitration Is filed, and the arbitrator shall state in writing the factual and legal basis for the award. No discovery shall
be permitted. The arbitrator shall issue a scheduling order that shall not be modified except by the mutual agreement
of the parties. Judgment may be entered upon the award in the highest State or Federal court having jurisdiction over
the matter. The prevailing party shall recover all costs, including attorney’s fees, incurred as a resuit of this dispute,

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT_PDA Rev03_CJB.docx

This document contains trade secrets and proprietary information of Johnson Conlrols, Ine. Disclosure of this publication is absolutely
prohibited without the express writlen permission of Johnson Controls, Inc. ® 2017 Johnsan Controls, Inc.  All rights reservad.

Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item 23

Aftachment A

AW Paﬁe 46

J i PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT

Johnson e, PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGRFEEMENT

Controls

9. Confidentiality

This agreement creates a confidential relationship between JC! and Customer. Both parties acknowledge that while
performing this Agreement, each will have access to confidential information, including but not limited to systems,
services or planned services, suppliers, data, financial information, computer software, pro'cesses, methods, knowledge,
ideas, marketing promotions, current or planned activities, research, development, and other information relating to the
other party (“Proprietary Information”). Except as authorized in writing both parties agree to keep all Proprietary
Information confidential. JCI may only make copies of Proprietary Information necessary for performing its services.
Upon cessation of services, termination, or expiration of this Agreement, or upon either party’s request, whichever is
earlier, both parties will return all such information and all documents, data and other materials in their control that

contain or relate to such Proprietary Information.

JCI and Customer understand that this is a confidential project and agree to keep and maintain confidentiality regarding
its undertaking of this project. ICl shall coordinate its services only through the designated Customer representative and
shali provide information regarding this project to only those persons approved by Customer. JC will be notified in
writing of any changes in the designated Customer representative,

10. Miscellaneous Provisions

This Agreement cannot be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. This Agreement
is the entire Agreement between JCl and the Customer and supersedes any prior oral understandings, written
agreements, proposals, or other communications between JCl and the Customer. Any change or modification to this
Agreement will not be effective unless made in writing. This written instrument must specifically indicate that it is an
amendment, change, or modification to this Agreement.

This document represents the business intent of both parties and should be executed by the parties who would
ultimately be signatory to a final agreement.

JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. CUSTOMER
By BRADLEY J HARLOW By JEANETTE CONTRERAS
Sighature Signature
Title AREA GENERAL MANAGER Title LIBRARY DIRECTOR
Date Date

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT_PDA Rev03_CJB.docx
This document contains trade secrets and proprietary information of Johnson Controls, Inc. Disclosure of this publication is absolutely Page 4 of 4
prohibited without the express wrilten permissicn of Johnson Controls, Inc. © 2017 Johnson Contrals, Inc. Al rights reserved.



Agenda Item 24
Page 47

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for the Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019
DATE: June 28, 2017

BACKGROUND

The Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Budget for the General Fund was presented to and reviewed by the Library
Board of Trustees at its May 22, 2017 Unusual Date Meeting and scheduled for Public Hearing at the
Library Board’s June 28, 2017 Unusual Date Meeting.

Legal Notices
The Notice of Public Hearing for the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 for the Placentia

Library District was sent to the Orange County Register, posted in the Library’s public bulletin board
and on the Library’s website.

Public Hearing
A Public Hearing needs to be conducted for the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 for the

Placentia Library District. The guidelines for conducting a Public Hearing are in Attachment A.

Budget Resolution
The Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Budget for all District Funds needs to be adopted by Resolution 17-01.

Attachment B is Resolution 17-01.

Attachment C is the proposed Revenue for Fiscal Year 2017-2019.
Attachment D is the proposed Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2017-2019,
Attachment E is the proposed Salary Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019.
RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Conduct Public Hearing on the Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 as published.
2. Finalize Placentia Library District Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019.
3. Motion to read Resolution 17-01 by title only: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the
Placentia Library District of Orange County to Adopt Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Budget for the

Placentia Library Disirict of Orange County.

4, Motion to adopt Resolution 17-01 by a roll call vote,



8.

9.

Agenda Item 24
Attachment A

Page 48

Public Hearing Procedures

Announce the Public Hearing topic.
Declare the Public Hearing open,

Ask for and listen to comments from the public. The Library Board of Trustees should not
respond directly to public comments as they will have an opportunity to speak after the hearing,

Declare the Public Hearing closed.

Process Board discussion on the item,

Process motion to read Resolution by Title only.

Have the Administrative Assistant read the Resolution Title,
Motion to adopt the Resolution by rolf call vote.

Have the Administrative Assistant conduct the roll call vote.

10. Be sure that the results of the roil call vote are read in to the record.



Agenda Item 24
Attachment B

Page 49

RESOLUTION 17-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY TO ADOPT
FISCAL YEAR 2017-2019 BUDGET FOR
THE PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY

WHEREAS, the preliminary budget for the Placentia Library District of Orange County for
Fiscal Year 2017-2019 were reviewed at the Regular Date Meeting of the Board of Trustees on
June 28, 2017; and

WHEREAS, all sources of income have been identified to support said budgets.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Placentia Library District of Orange County Board
of Trustees adopts the budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2019, and implements such on July 1, 2017
as $2,667,884 for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 and $2,753,851 for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 for a total of
$5,421,735 for both fiscal years,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

State of California )
)ss.
County of Orange )

1, Jo-Anne Martin, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District of Orange
County hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted
by the Board of Trustees at an Unusual Date Meeting hereof held on the twenty-eighth day of
June 2017.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this twenty-eighth day of June
2017,

Jo-Anne Martin, Secretary
Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District



Agenda Item 24

Attachment C
Page 50
Placentia Library District
Proposed Revenue Budget for Fund 707 for Fiscal Year 2017-2019
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

Object Code Categoty ACTUAL ACTUAL PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
4010 Current Secured 1,950,266 2,100,271 2,040,988 2,122,628 2,186,306
4030 Prior Secured

SUB-TOTAL CURRENT SECURED 1,950,266 2,100,271 2,040,988 2,122,628 2,186,306
4020 Current Unsecured 73,213 68,713 57,632 59,037 62,335
4040 Prior Unsecured [,365 1,410 0 0 0

SUB-TOTAL SECURED 74,578 70,123 57,632 59,037 62,335
4050 SUPPLEMENTAL -- CURRENT 53,738 50,904 65,732 68,361 71,006
4060 SUPPLEMENTAL -- PRIOR 6l4 1,034 0 17,186 0
4070 INTEREST ON UNNAPORT. TAX 0 0 0 0 0
4080 PENALTIES & COST ON DELIQ. TAX 335 312 1,014 1,055 1,097
4090 TAXES SPECIAL DIST. AUGMENTATION 8,213 8,294 8,688 9,036 0,397
4190 STATE - HOMEOWNERS PR TAX REFLIEF 14,112 14,096 46,617 48,482 50,421

TOTAL PROPERTY TAX R'EVENUE 2,101,856 2,245,034 2,220,671 2,326,684 2,380,651
4210 State Grants 30,000 30,000 30,000
4220 Federal Grants
4230 Other Governmental Agencies 27,694 2,000 2,000 0 20,000

TOTAL GRANTS REVENUE 27,694 2,600 32,000 30,000 50,000
4310 Fines & Fees 52,613 51,160 45,700 0 0
4320 Passports 138,399 155,773 129,000 150,000 112,500
4330 Passport Pictures 28,787 38,222 29,524 30,000 12,000
4340 Meting Room 6,000 3,693 5,000 4,000 0
4350 Test Proctoring 7,750 9.350 7,600 7,000 2,500

TOTAL SERVICE REVENUE 233,549 258,108 280,224 251,000 227,000
4410 PLFF Granis 50,584 72,826 36,000 51,000 37,000
4420 Newsietter Ads 700 700 0 700 700
4430 Other Revenue 0 0 2,318 50,000

TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE 51,284 73,526 38,318 51,700 87,700
4500 * IMPACT FEES 52,984 119,227 41,213 10,000 10,000
4600 INTEREST 8,871 14,282 {9,739 8,500 8,500




Agenda Hem 24

Attachment D
Page 51
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
Proposed Expenditures Budget for Fund 707 for Fiscal Year 2017-2019
OBIECT 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

CODE  DESCRIPTION _ACTUAL  ACTUAL  PROJECTED PROPOSED  PROPOSED

5010 Salaries & Wages 1,028,332 1,042,047 1,147,469 1,323,473 1,293,801

5020 Payroll Taxes (88 & MEDICARE) 85,184 86,320 87,782 98,873 98,517

5030 Retirement (PARS) 41,133 45,229 48,154 51,324 54,382
5040 Unemployment Insusrance 0 0 0 0 7,000
5050 Health Insurance 152,003 199,677 210,000 267,882 261,500
5064 Dental lnsurﬁnce 12,244 9,086 12,900 17,240 17,240
5060 Lifc Insurance 6,663 6,081 6,200 8,370 8,020
5066 Long Term Disability Insurance 3,967 4,198 4,100 5,453 5,402
5068 Vision Insurance 2,202 2,877 2,581 3,341 3,240
5090 Employee Assistance Program 680 220 450 823 787

TOTAL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

5070 Workers Compensation 22,478 16,936 12,628 13,832 13,832

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - 1,354,886 1,411,971 = 1,532,264 1,790,611 1,763,721
0610 0591 0612 0669 0.640

5100 Communications 0 1433707 15,198 23000 - 35,000 24,000

5150 Household Expensc. . RPN '14,342' i -"'.”'19.,9..51 FR 225,000 22,000 15,000
5099 Liability Insurance ST 00t e se00 15,000 15,000
5205 Maintenance - Equipment 27,547 32,312 40,000 30,000 20,000
5220-5280 Maintenance - Building & Grounds 78,546 - 79,166 110,000 106,600 85,000
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENS. - 106,093 111,478 150,000 136,000 105,000

5290 Memberships L7619 98 9,500 16,000 9,000



Agenda Item 24

Attachment D
Page S2
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
Proposed Expenditures Budget for Fund 707 for Fiscal Year 2017-2019
OBJECT 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
CODE  DESCRIPTION o ACTUAL - ACTUAL | PROJECTED  PROPOSED  PROPOSED
5295 Miscellaneous Expense 647 762 1,000 1,000 2,500
TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLY & ' :
5300 POSTAGE EXPENSES 51,381 57,423 62,000 60,000 55,000
Anaheim Library Automated Library
5405 Systein 34,000 33,500 34,000 34,000 34,000
5410 Library Board Consultants & Legal 12,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
5415 HR/Finance Services 10,000 0 10,000 2,000 2,000
5420 Audit & Accounting Services 14,500 15,000 [7,000 18,000 20,0060
5430 Computer Secrvices ) 35,000 36,000 40,000 30,000 30,000
5440 Collection 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
5445 Payroll Preparation 7,500 7,500 7,800 7,000 6,500
5450 Bank Fees 200 200 200 200 200
5455 Election Expenscs 18,000 0 22,000 0 20,000
5460 BankCard Fees 1,395 1,904 2,000 2,000 2,000
5465 Staff Training 500 500 2,000 1,000 3,000
5475 Employee Screening 750 750 1,000 750 750
Other Professional and Specialized
5480 Services 42,415 IO2_,85§ 29,000 50,000 50,000
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL AND :
SPECIALIZED SERVICES 178,760 215,710 177,500 157,450 180,950
5495 Programs 3,000 35,000 45,000 41,000 30,000
5510 Media
5520 Books
5530 Supplies Public Services
5540 Electronic Subscriptions
5550 Print Subscriptions
TOTAL BOOKS/LIBRARY RO
MATERIALS 246,000 258,899 249,000 264,689 282,480

5610 California Special District Association
5620 California Library Association

5630 American Library Association
5640 Reforma
5650 Public Library Association



Agenda Ttem 24
Attachment D

Page 53

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
Proposed Expenditures Budget for Fund 707 for Fiscal Year 2017-2019

OBIECT 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2013-2019

CODE  DESCRIPTION  ACTUAL  ACTUAL PROJECIED PROPOSED PROPOSED

5660 Legislative Days
5670 Staft Development
5680 Local Metings
5690 Meetings -Other
TOTAL TRAVEL & MEETINGS =~ "~ 28,175 21,613 RN 24,000 - 20,000 30,200

5700 Mileage/Parking . 0012 A0 4,500 4,500 4,000

5810 Electric
5820 Gas

5830 Water R _ .
TOTAL UTILITIES RS2 e 88,192 87,500 ' 88,000 77,000

TOTALSUPPLIES & - 000 w00 e SRR LA R T
SERVICES 7 700 744,879 RATASE URT3.000 0 854,639 0 830,130
0.34 0.35 0.35 0.32 0.30

1310 Building & Improveinents 5,786 79,166 30,000 10,000 50,000

1320 Equipment & Furniture 104,506 41,424 60,000 10,000 100,000

6100 Taxes & Assessments 11867 9620 10,000 10,000 10,000
TAXES L

122,159 130,210 100,000 30,000 = 160,000

0.05 0.05 0.04 0.01 0.06




Agenda Item 24
Attachment E

Page 54

LTOT YTEN

£0°08TL
LE09E L]
1009€°€
00°TH

LEEETY
8¥°008°FL
¥6'9L8°T
96'¢E

TL'88T'S
99'p9t €9
S60PT
1€70€

OF'316F
0%°020°6%
£0°0LT°C
887

68'891°Y
$9'970°0S
0T'¥Z6'1
s50vC

€S 1L6°E
LEBSY LY
10°€€8°T
16T

01'T8IE
€T E8I'8E
99'89F°1
9¢'81
96T
$5°606°6¢
LEOST T
8E ¥l
118

9€°€€69
$E00T°¢R
10°00Z°€
00°0%

$59e6°¢
9 RETTL
v6'6ELT
STYE

88'9¢£0°¢
£CTPY 09
TL¥TET
90'6Z

61489
67°017°95
€6'191°C
T0°LT

LEOLEE
S vvoLy
8H'TE81
16°CC

I¥'T8LE
T6°88€°CY
ELSHLT
[4: 94

LS0E0°E
68°99€°0¢
€L°86¢°1
8¥ L1
LLELET
6768+ 3T
65°S60°1
69°¢i
6

9TYIL9
LOTLTTS
96'171°¢
06t

SLI6LS
£0'105°69
TIELYT
Ivee

EOVI6'Yy
T€'896°8¢
10°892°C
SE'8C

$6'69€Y
0€'6£8°FS
0T601°C
LE9T

£6°¢L8°¢C
LE T8 OF
8LLSLT
§€CT

91°069°¢
L8 18T HY
SI'€0LY
67 1T

99°9¢6°T
68°6LF°SE
19°F9¢°1
90°L1
88°C1EC
TS06LLT
L8'890°1
9¢el
8

LT665%9
6T T61°6L
T8CHO'E
L0'8e

61°059°S
88°508°L9
T6'L09°T
09ce

LT¥6LY
LO0ES'LS
0LTITT
99°LT

Y eSH' Y
94°105°€S
9LLS0°T
TL'ST

SO'6LL'E
C98rL S
SIHHLT
08'1¢

S1°009°¢
€8 10T'sh
1971991
LL0T

$$F88°T
€5 FI9YE
€EIEE T
¥9°91
6£°65T°T
0LTIILT
08°THOT
€0ET
L

TE8EY9
6L'6STLL
€ST1L6T
F1°LE

L9'TISS
80'TS1°99
IE€vHST
08'1¢

YTLLYY
06°9T1°9¢
€L'8STT
8697

YL 6YEY
¥8961°CS
LE'L00T
60°ST

88°989°¢
65 THT v
P9 10LT
LT1C

yETISE
TIsrl'ey
80°179°1
97°0¢

&1 +18°T
LTOLLEE
98°367°1
¥T91
8THOTT
THFISH9T
9L LI0°T
TANAI
9

810T-L10T YVHA TVOSIA 04 TVIS AUVIVS A4S0d0dd

THIPISL] ‘QUILIR.) 94RO

L10T ‘T AN 0ATOILTH poaocxddy : amyeusig
8T 189 80°8C1°¢  TYRLE'S  0%°TERS  £6°069°S O
IFSLESL  86'9ES°CL OFEPLIL 95°€66°69 (98789 NV
S0'668°C SCRTYT  9T6SLT  90°T6YT  OP9OTYT dd
¥T9¢ §E5E 6FFE §9°¢g £8°C¢ JH NVYTIVI9IT ONISIAYIJNS
TTRUE'S PO'LFT'S  LOGLL'S  1TP66'Y 0P TLSV O
TORESHY  0S'P96°T9 $L8THI9 TS0E6'6S  (9°89t°8S NV
$TTIT IL1TFT S§9°T9E°T  TO'S0E'T  0%'85TT ad
£O°1E LT0E £5°67 1882 11°8C IH INVIEIVEdIT
91°€o8’y LYISHFY  STEPEr SELETY  00YELY O
SELSLPS  6ETTYES THGIITS 0T'8Y80S  00°809°6Y NV
L0901 LLFSOT  65°%00°T  0OL'SS6'T 0078061 dd
£E9T 89767 90°5T SHYT $8°€T YH INVISISSY JALLVILSINOANQY
SOCHT'y PLUOFLY  9T'6E0°Y  S9OPE'S  £5'4P8'E O
SL'ETE0S  OL'I89°6F S$669¥'SF 9L L8T Lt OFPEI9Y NV
19°8S6°1 €80I6° T  STH9O8T  9L°8I8T  OF¥LL dd
8V PT 6%'€T 0€'€T gL7T 81°7C ¥H JINVISISSY Advadrl
96'965°E €TH0SE  POCTHE  ETOPE'S  L9°86TE OW
0S°E0T°er  CLOTI'TE #9°€30°T+ 097 180°0F 0O +0I‘6E NV
£1°099°T Y6191 $T°08ST 09 1¥ST 004081 dd
§L0T $T0T SL61 LT 61 08°81 AH .SSV STIDOTONHIAL ONIDYIANT
£8°610°T 0R°0L6'T  LTTTET LFSLST  OFH0I'g O
TUOTI Ty 6T'LITOF TLSEI6E TI'PSI‘8E 08°TSTLE NV
S 185°1 LETPS'T  $ESOST  TOSHFL  08°TEHT dd
LL61 6761 7831 9¢°81 16°LY TH MIATD AV Ear]
CCSHPL'T 65°8L9°T  STEIFT TE6FST  ECLSKHT O
199¥6°7¢  SOEPITE 90°6SCIE 0THES0E  00°8H8°6T NV
8129T°1 LTOETT  TI9OT'T  OL9LTT  QO'8¥PI°L dd
F8'61 StSI 80°51 1L+1 SEH1 ay AALY AV Idl1
6081 LOREO'T  06°9F0'T  L6°966°T LT 8PEL O
9T'908°ST  VROQLI'ST LL'TISHT 89°€96°€T 0T 6LECT NV
$5°766 $£°896 TLEYE 89126 07668 dd
¥21 01°TI 1811 A $T11 HiI2 | FOVI AAVEArT
S ¥ € T I
LdNAXA-NON

LOTHLSIA AFIAI'T VIINIDVId



Agenda Item 24
Attachment E

Page 55

L10T Yorel

PLETHL
0648+ 16
€9'8IS°€E
86tk
86°€L06
FHERHEHH
66°L8T'Y
A4

01

1L°09C°L  TYE80L  S8016%
8Y'8TIL8 6£7€00°68 #1°0£6°T8
OLISE'S  9€'69Z7°¢  T9'681°¢
63°1% L8'OF L8'6€
68 1#9°8  IT'IEH'S  LP'STTS
99°ZOL'COT TESLITOL 89°S0L°86
9$'886°C  BTI6S'E  LE96LE
986t ¥9° 8% SY'Ly

6 8 L

LIOT ‘T AIN{  :An03gH posciddy :

6TTYL9  PRLLS9  TFLIYO 8809T°9 §I°80I%9
SY'LO6°08 OTHE6'8L 88'800°LL T90EISL 91'S6TEL
ERIITE  €6'S£0'C  88196T +9688°T 9I'6I8T
06'8¢ S6LE T0LE 71°9¢ ¥Tse

SEFTO'8  TI'6T8'L LI'SEY'L LYISHFL TIOLTL
ETR6T96 6V 6F6'E6 V085916 8P TTY68 b IFTLY
8LEOL'E  HFEISE  1ESTEE  £L6EFE  pSSEe
0¢'9¥ LISE LOFY 66T ¥6'1¥

LdNAXH
S8TOT-LT0T AVEA TVOSII
JOJd A'IVIS AYVIVS AIS0d0odd

LIOTALSIA AYVILI'T VLINIDVId

TIOPISA] ‘SUIIR)) S[ARD

SIMIBUSIS
0T°656°¢ O
0P OIS 1L NV
oF'08L°T dd
8L¥Fe dH IOVNVIA SSINISNY
08°T60°L O
09°€T1°68 NV
09°€LT'E dd
T6°0F dH  JIOHVNVIA STIIAYSES L90d4dNS
JIOVNYIN SHOIAYAS 2IT9Nd
O
86T 1€l NV
dd
dH FOLOTAId AdvddlT
I



Agenda Item 24

Attachment E

Page 56

£10Z judy

LT'9TS L
LOYIE06
TELYE
wrEr

6%°9#1°9
OLTOLEL
€0°LER'T
9'GE

TL'88T'S
99791 €9
$6'0VP'T
1$°0¢

Y 6Y6' Y
YEE6E°6S
9€' 87T
§s8e

PLILSE
T6'097° 9%
96'98L°1
vETT

69°L89°E
0€°TST Y
10°70L°T
81T
8SCIT'E
F6'98¢°LE
96°LEV'T
LGLT
01

8L7LOT'L
0F'€10°98
17°80¢€°€
eIy

8T ¥58°S
61°05T°0L
€6 10L°T
LLEE

88°9£0°¢
£5THF 09
1LvEET
90'62

LEILY
60°695°9¢
8€°GLIT
61'LT

LEL89°C
6V ST T
LYTOLT
LTz

60'TIS’E
YOSYITy
96'0Z9°1
9T'0T
TTL96'T
19°909°¢¢
87°69¢°1
TrLl
6

96'766°9
1S°C16°€8
TSLTTE
Peov

Or'1IL’S
LL9ES 89
£09£9°T
g6'Ce

LOvi6ey
TE'896°86
10'892°C
$E'8T

6L'865'
Spe8I'eS
6T
£6°9C

P L6SE
9T 691°ch
9€° 0991
$L0T

SF9TFE
TULIT Y
SH 86T
LL6T
SEPERT
S1°8ELPE
80°9¢E°1
0L°91
g

0v'TC89
6.°898°18
08°8P1°E
9¢6¢

60'TLS'S
#1°698°99
¥LT1LST
S1°ZE

LUP6L Y
LOT0ESLS
OL'TITT
99°LT

998y
9 6€8°¢CS
SLOLOT
88°CT

0L'605°€
SE9TITY
98'619°1
ST0T

SRTFEE
9T FILOF
98°TFS 1
6T 61

YT T8’
88°068°cE
05081
6791

L

0079599
66'TLE6L
00°7L0°C
OF'8¢

61°9¢H'S
8TFET'S9
10'605°T
9¢'1¢

YT LLYY
06'9T1°95
€L8S1°T
86°9¢

6T LLEY
1€9Z5°CS
¥T 0Z0°T
€TeT

60'+Tr'E
£1'680°1Y
SE08S1
SL6l1

TE197T°¢
98°CE1°6¢
£T°505°1
78'81
9£CCLT
LTYI0°EE
0L TLTT
0661
]

610T-810T IVHA "TVOSIA d0d TVIS AYVIVS ddS0Od0Ud

JUIPISAE ‘auI[Ie)) S[ABD
107 ‘T AN :2ADoRgT poacxddy : AEUSIg
99°¢619 QTCEE9  9L70819  I0°DE0'9  £6'T88S O
6%°€T6°LL  IEETO9L S0'691VL  R0°09ETL 0T SES0L NV
LO'LE6T L6'€T6'T  99°TCYT  BUERLT  O0TSILT dd
v LE §5°9¢ 99°¢E 6LYE ¥6°€E ¥H NVIIVILAI1 ONISIAGAINS
09°¢0¢°S YTPLIS  PO'SPO'S  TEYTET  03F08Y O
OTEPI'E9 £6'060°T9 TSOLE0Y FO660°65 (09°LSHLS NV
TR LVY'E IT'88€°T  L$'6TET  POELTT  09L1EC dd
09°0¢ $8°6T AN I#'82 TLLT ¥H I NVTIVALTT
91°€95'y LEISKFY  RTESHET  STLETY  00VELF O
S&LSLFS  BLTTFES IF6IT°TE 0T'2FI0S  00°809°61 NV
LO901C 1LPS0T  65F00°T  0LS6S6°T  00°806°1 dd
££°97 89°5T 90°5¢ SHPT $8ET ¥H INVISISSY FALLVIISININGAY
oLV LTOSTY  99'v90'F  Z6°696°C  0R'898°¢ oW
ST'SYT'IS  67°C66°6F 06'SLL'SY T O8S'LY 09°STHOV NV
L6'0L6'T 06°TTE'T  00°9LS8'T  vTOE8T  09°68L°1 dd
¥9'¥T PO FT SyeT 3377 78T ¥H JINVISISSY Advadll
8C°0FE'e OI'65T°C  T96LTI°C  90°TOI'E  OF9T0°E O
$6'980°0Y  TTE0I6E  PESSI'RE TLVTTLE 08°91€9¢€ NV
18TPST 0TFP0S T IS°L9F T TLILHT 089681 dd
LT61 0881 ¥E81 0641 9y LT WMH .SSV SHIDOTONHOAL ONIOWIWA
£C°610°C 08'0L6T  LTTTET  LY'SLE'T  £6°TRST O
CCI8T'8E  80°0STLE ¥SIFEQEL OT'SSHSE OV 065 bE NV
18°89%°1 OL'TEFT  SLLEE'T  99°€9¢° T OF0:ET dd
9¢'81 16°L1 LY LT SOLL £9°91 ¥H AT AAVIar]
$1°389°C 6STTIT  TYYSST  TTIEY'T  LLSEPT ONW
£§LSTTE  SOTLFIE LPE0L0E 09¥S6°6T 00+TT6T NV
69°0FT°1 POIZ'T  06081°T  OTTSIT  00FZIY dd
15781 AN 9L+ OF'F1 SO'F1 IH AV 2 4vaa1]
g 14 € z I
LJNIXF-NON

LOTHLSIA AFdgI'T VIINEIDVId



Agenda [tem 24

Attachment E

Page 57

L1ogudy

SYPIgL
9C'ELLES
L9'909°¢
80°SH
96'699°8
MR
89°666°¢C
00706

0o

eETH L
96°L0L 68
T6VEr'E
4 XA

0€'€5T’8
65°6£0°66
17608
oLy

18°09T°L
1L6T1°L8
PIise’s
68 1%

002508
66'€79°96
£ INS
Syov

TLE80°L
09°%00°58
1¥'69T°¢
L8'OF

19°658°L
0£°L9T° 6
LI'STYE
TESH

8107 ‘T AM[  :2AT37Y pasoxddy

V60169 8ETHL'G  PE'LLS9  OSLIFO L6097
CEIE6T8 09'806'08 TU'SE6'BL LE600°LL 89TEISL
LY68T'E  LYTIT'C  LE'SE0'S TEI96T  89°638C
L86T 06'8¢ S6'LE coLe AN
L0P99°L  SULLYL ILP6TL  6LOTIL  1T§v69
01°896°16 86'HTL'68 9$°9£5°L8 TS'TOMSE 95'81€cs
ETLES'E  96°0SY'E  6L99€°C  LOVST'E  9SHOTE
Ty ey 80Ty S0 S0°0F

LINAXH
610T-810C AVHEA TVOSIA
HOd A'IVOS AUVTIVS GASOdOUd

LOTELSIA AIVIAI'T VIINADVId

JUapIsaL ‘SuiIe]) S4B

LT801°9
0T'66T°¢L
0T'618°C
vT e
LEELLD
0Y'98T°18
G TARS
80°6¢

000°I¥1

O

dd

O

dd

H

ON

dd

armEusig

HIOVNVIA SSaNISNE

FHOVNVIA SHOIAEAS L30ddNS
YHOVNVYIN SHOIAYAS OI'TdNd

JOLSTIT A v adr]



Page 58

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 25
Page 59

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for and Adoption of the Placentia Library District Policy 6035 —
Fines and Fees Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 by Resolution 17-02

DATE: June 28, 2017

BACKGROUND
The Fiscal Years 2017-2019 Fines & Fees Schedule was presented to and reviewed by the Library

Board of Trustees at the May 22, 2017 Budget Work Sessmn and scheduled for Public Hearing at the
June 28, 2017 Unusual Date Library Board Meeting.

Legal Notices
The Notice of Public Hearing for the Amended Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 for

the Placentia Library District was sent to the Orange County Register, posted in the Library’s public
bulletin board and on the Library’s website.

Public Hearing
A Public Hearing needs to be conducted for the Amended Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-

2019 for the Placentia Library District. The guidelines for conducting a Public Hearing are in
Attachment A.

Amended Fines and Fees Schedule Resolution
Amended Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 for the Placentia Library District needs to

be adopted by Resolution 17-02,

Attachment B is Resolution 17-02,
Attachment C is the Amended Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal Years 2017-2019,
RECOMMENDATIONS
. Conduct Public Hearing on the Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal Years 2017-2019 as published.
2. Motion to read Resolution 17-02 by title only: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the
Placentia Library District of Orange County to Adopt the Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal
Years 2017-2019 for the Placentia Library District of Orange County.

3. Motion to adopt Resolution 17-02 by a roll call vote.



0,

Agenda Item 25
Attachment A

Page 60

Public Hearing Procedures

Announce the Public Hearing topic.
Declare the Public Hearing open.

Ask for and listen to comments from the public. The Library Board of Trustees should not
respond directly to public comments as they will have an opportunity to speak after the hearing,

Declare the Public Hearing closed.

Process Board discussion on the item,

Process motion to read Resolution by Title only.

Have the Administrative Assistant read the Resolution Title.
Motion to adopt the Resolution by roll call vote.

Have the Administrative Assistant conduct the roll call vote,

10. Be sure that the results of the roll call vote are read in to the record.



Agenda ltem 25
Attachment B

Page 61

RESOLUTION 17-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY
TO AMEND THE FINES & FEES SCHEDULE FOR THE DISTRICT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2(19

WHEREAS, the Placentia Library District Fines and Fees Schedule are reviewed each budget
cycle and was last amended in 2015; and

WHEREAS, the proposed changes include an elimination of the overdue fines and library card
replacement fee;

WHEREAS, the Fines & Fees Schedule is reflected in the Placentia Library District Policy 6035;
and,

- BE IT RESOLVED, that the Placentia Library District of Orange County Board of Trustees
adopts the Placentia Library District Fines & Fees Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 dated
June 28, 2017 and implements such on July 1, 2017.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

State of California )
)ss.
County of Orange )

I, Jo-Anne Mattin, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District of Orange
County hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted
by the Board of Trustees at a regular Meeting hereof held on the twenty-eight day of June, 2017.

IN WITNESS THEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this twenty-eighth day of June,
2017.

Jo-Anne Martin, Secretary
Placentia Library District Boatd of Trustees



Agenda Item 25
Attachment C

Page 62

Placentia Library District

POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Fines & Fecs
Schedule POLICY NUMBER: 6035

At the Placentia Library District meeting on March 29, 2017 the Library Director recommended
to the Library Board of Trustees that the Placentia Library District eliminate fines for overdue
materials, lost card replacements, and processing fee. The Board of Trustees hoped that this
change in policy would:

» Provide more friendly customer service

» Facilitate the return of library materials by removing the fear of having to pay a fine

= Encourage use of the library by those who might be worried about past fines (especially
children)

* Adopt a more modern approach to library services

» Streamline library procedures

Borrowers with blocked accounts will not be able to check out any physical materials or items
until the overdue, lost or damaged items have been returned, replaced or paid for,

In making this recommendation the Library Director and library staff looked at the experiences
of other libraries across the country that have adopted a fine free system. They also examined
how library staff were spending their time, and the different aspects of interactions between staff
and library users at the information desk. After reviewing the information provided by the
Library Director, the Library Board of Trustees voted to adopt the fine free circulation policy for
Placentia Library District, effective September 1, 2017,

Canopies (24 hr. period) $10.00 each
Folding chairs (24 hr, period) $ 1.25 each
Tables, 6’ (24 hr. period) $ 8.50 each
Meeting Room

- Non-profit organizations $20.00 per hour

- Other groups $35.00 per hour

- Administrative Fee (for cancellation notices less than $25.00

two weeks in advance)

- After hour fee / Staff attendee $25 per hour, per staff

- Clean-up fee $20.00

- Refundable security deposit / cleaning fee $50.00

- Set-up fee $20.00




Agenda Item 25
Attachment C

Page 63

‘An item that is 30 days overdue will become a “Lost” item. Cost of replacement or replacement of the
exact item with the same ISBN number.

Barcode replacement $ 2.00 each

Book jacket cover / mylar replacement / RFID tag $ 2.00 each

CD — audio book replacement $ 8.00 per CD

CD case replacement $ 2.00 each

DVD case replacement $ 2.00 each

Earbuds $ 2.00 each

Fax Local $ 1.00 per page

Fax Long Distance $ 1.50 per page

Fax International $ 5.00 per page

Passport photos $12.00

Photograph digital file from Placentia History Room archives $10.00 — non commercial use

{cost per item + packaging + postage + shipping) $75.00 — commercial use

Printing, photocopy Black ink $.15 per page

Printing, photocopy Color $.50 per page

Test proctoring $50.00 per exam

Library of Things (LOTS) Repair or Replacement cost
associated with damage or
loss of LOTS and/or
peripherals due to neglect or
abuse,

Borrowers of materials from Placentia Library District assume full responsibility for their use.
Placentia Library District assumes no responsibility for damage to personal property caused by the
use of library materials or equipment of any type.

(Adopted by the Library Board of Trustees, January 18, 1993.)



Page 64

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 26
Page 65

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO:
FROM

Library Board of Trustees

:, Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Establish the Holiday and Library Closure Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019

and Adopt by Resolution 17-03

Christmas Day

DATE: June 28,2017
BACKGROUND
The Placentia Library District Policy 2030 establishes the following days as paid holidays:
¢ New Years Day
¢ President’s Day
¢ Memorial Day
¢ [ndependence Day
¢ Labor Day
* Veteran’s Day
¢ Thanksgiving Day
¢ Christmas Eve Day
L]
[ ]

New Year’s Eve Day

Attachment A is the proposed Holiday and Library Closure Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019.

Attachment B is Resolution 17-03.

RECOMMENDATIONS

I.

2

Determine and adopt the Holiday and Library Closure Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019

Read Resolution 17-03 by Title Only: A Resolution of the Library Board of Trustees of the
Placentia Library District of Orange County to Establish the Holiday and Library Closure for
Fiscal Year 2017-2019.

Adopt Resolution 17-03 by a roll call vote.



Placentia Library District

Agenda Item 26
Attachment A

Page 66

Holiday and Library Closure Schedule

Independence Day

Labor Day

Veteran’s Day

Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Eve Day

Christmas Day

New Year’s Eve Day

New Year’s Day

President’s Day

Easter *

Memorial Day

*Denotes non-paid holiday

Fiscal Year 2017-2019
Tuesday
Wednesday

Monday
Monday

Saturday
Sunday

Thursday
Thursday

Sunday
Monday

Monday
Tuesday

Sunday
Monday

Monday
Tuesday

Monday
Monday

Sunday
Sunday

Monday
Monday

July 4, 2017
July 4, 2018

September 4, 2017
September 3, 2018

November 11, 2017
November 11, 2018

November 23, 2017
November 22, 2018

December 24, 2017
December 24, 2018

December 25, 2017
December 25, 20138

December 31, 2017
December 31, 2018

January 1, 2018
Janvary 1, 2019

February 19, 2018
February 18, 2019

April 1,2018
April 21, 2019

May 28, 2018
May 27, 2019

June 2017



Agenda Item 26
Attachment B

Page 67

RESOLUTION 17-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY TO ESTABLISH THE
HOLIDAY AND LIBRARY CLOSURE SCHEDULE
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2019

WHEREAS, Section 19469 of the Education Code of the State of California establishes that
the Library Board of Trustees shall designate the hours during which the Library shall be open for
the use of the public;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Placentia Library District of Orange County Library Board of
Trustees established its Holiday Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 dated June 28, 2017,

AYES:;

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

State of California )

)ss.

County of Orange )
I, Jo-Anne W. Mattin, Secretary of the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library

District of Orange County hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and
regularly adopted by the Library Board of Trustees at the Unusual Date Meeting hereof held on the
twenty-cighth day of June 2017,

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hercunto set my hand and seal this twenty-eighth day of

June 2017.

Jo-Anne W, Martin, Secretary
Placentia Library District Board of Trustees



Page 68

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 27
Page 69

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Adopt Resolution 17-04: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Placentia
Library District of Orange County to Adopt Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital
Improvement Plan to Renovate the Placentia Library District and Implement
Energy Efficiency Project

DATE: June 28, 2017

BACKGROUND
The Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Budget for the General Fund and the Centennial Renovation and energy

efficicncy projects were presented to and reviewed by the Library Board of Trustees at several public
meetings prior to the scheduled for Public Hearing at the Library Board’s June 28, 2017 Unusual Date
Meeting.,

The proposed plan to commemorate the 100" Anniversary of the Placentia Library District centers on
renovating and redesigning the public space including public restroom upgrades and outdoor space to
meet the physical, social, research, creative and exploratory needs of our community, while anticipating
the community’s growing needs for emerging technologies and evolving collection and delivery

systems,

Additionally, the new space will create a special place for children and their families, where they can
experience joy in learning and exploring in a space that promotes interaction with other children or their
caregivers while achieving a sense of accomplishment. The proposed intergenerational outdoor space
will provide different generations a place to meet and to share. Seniors may find the intergenerational
outdoor space a place where they can open up to their children and grandchildren and tell about their life
experiences and childhood stories while sharing a good book together; thereby, creating a real pleasuore
and bonding experience through their informal conversations.

The energy efficiency project under discussion is comprised of several key energy upgrade for the
Placentia Library District, This includes:
o Retrofitting all interior lights to LED standards
o Replacing the HVAC system with a four-valve rooftop HVAC system including demelition and
removal of existing HVAC system
e Installing solar pancls on the roof at the Placentia Library District including the installation and
management of a new submetering unit for the Placentia Library District



Agenda Item 27
Page 70

Johnson Controls, Inc, would manage the program, facilitating the implementation and completion of
the projects listed above by hiring Bear State to perform the HVAC duties and subcontractors to

perform other duties as listed.
Attachment A is Resolution 17-04.
Fiscal Impact: $1-$1.5M
RECOMMENDATIONS
[. Motion to read Resolution 17-04: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Placentia
Library District of Orange County to Adopt Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital Improvement Plan

to Renovate the Placentia Library District and Implement Energy Efficiency Plans.

2. Motion to adopt Resolution 17-04 by a roll call vote.



Agenda Item 27
Attachment A

Page 71

RESOLUTION 17-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY TO ADOPT FISCAL YEAR
2017-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN TO RENOVATE THE PLACENTIA
LIBRARY DISTRICT AND IMPLEMENT ENERGY EFF ICIENCY PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the capital improvement plan for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 was discussed and
submitted to the Library Board of Trustees not less than thirty (30) days prior to July 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Libtary Board of Trustees held a public hearing for the Fiscal Year 2017-
2019 Budget is held on June 28, 2017 after a notice of the public hearing was published not less
than ten (10) days prior to thereto; and

WHEREAS, after the public hearing, the Library Board of Trustees considered further its
proposed budget and capital improvement plan; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District of
Orange County resolves as follows: :

Section 1: The proposed Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital Improvement Plan as submitted on
Attachment A by the Library Director and reviewed by the Library Board of Trustees, is hereby
approved.

Section 2: In adopting the Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital Improvement Plan, the Library
Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the use of $2.5M from the $4.23M reserves as of May 31,
2017, to renovate the Placentia Library District.

Section 3: In adopting the Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital Improvement Plan, the Library
Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Library Director to sccure a financial plan for the District
to implement energy efficiency programs.

Section 4: In adopting the Fiscal Year 2017-2019 Capital Improvement Plan, the Library
Board of Trustees hereby re-appropriates year-end remaining general funds and donation received
to be dedicated to said renovation and energy efficiency projects.

Section 5: The Board Secretary shall certify to the adoption of Resolution 17-04, and
thenceforth and thereafter the same shall be in fill force and effect,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Placentia Library District of Orange County Board of Trustees
adopts the Placentia Library District Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year 2017-2019 dated
June 28, 2017.




Agenda Hem 27

Attachment A
Page 72
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:;
ABSTAIN:

State of California )
)ss.
County of Orange )

I, Jo-Anne W. Martin, Secretary of the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library
District of Orange County hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution 17-04 was duly
and regularly adopted by the Library Board of Trustees at the Unusual Date Meeting hereof held on
the twenty-eighth day of June 2017,

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this twenty-eighth day of
June 2017.

Jo-Anne W, Martin, Secretary
Placentia Library District Board of Trustees



